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L o w e , L e o n a r d , E M N R D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Michelle Green [michelle@laenvironmental.com] 
Monday, June 14, 2010 9:28 AM 
Michelle Green; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, 
EMNRD 
Schornick, Mike (WGESP); Baron, Sam (WGESP); Mark Larson 
RE: Wood Group ESP Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure - GW-164 

Good morning All, 

The sump closure has been re-scheduled for Wednesday, June 16, 2010. 

If you have any questions or require additional information please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Michelle Green 

F rom: Michelle Green 
Sent : Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:43 AM 
To: Glenn VonGonten; 'Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD'; Larry Johnson-NM OCD 
Cc: 'Schornick, Mike (WGESP)'; 'Baron, Sam (WGESP)'; Mark Larson 
Sub jec t : Wood Group ESP Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure - GW-164 

Good morning All, 

This sump closure notification is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) on behalf of Wood Group 

ESP, Inc. (WGESP). 

WGESP Test Shop 
GW-164 

8426 North Dal Paso 

Hobbs, NM 

The Wash Bay and South Bays sumps will be closed on Friday, June 11, 2010 per approved closure plan. 

Please contact Mike Schornick with WGESP at (405) 671-2145 or myself at (432) 678-0901 if you have questions or need 
additional information. 

Thank you, 

Michelle L. Green 

Larson & Associates, Inc. 

507 N Marienfeld, Suite 200 

Midland, TX 79701 

Office: 432.687.0901 
Fax: 432.687.0789 
Cell: 432.934.3231 
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Wood Group ESP Inc. 

June 18 ; 2010 

VIA EMAIL: Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us 

prpcix/PD OCD 

M ^ A U'* 28 

CST; 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505 

RE: Sump Closure 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) 
8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

This letter report was prepared with the assistance of Larson and Associates, Inc. (LAI) on behalf of Wood 
Group ESP, Inc. (WGESP) and is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD). 

The report presents closure documentation for two sumps at the Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) located in Unit 
D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 35, Township 17 South and Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico. The facility 
physical address is 8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico. The geodetic location is north 32° 47' 51.0" and 
west 103° 7' 38.5". Figure 1 presents a location map. 

Timeline of Events 

August 27, 2009 OCD requested WGESP to conduct hydrostatic testing of the sumps 
to ensure integrity. The OCD also notified WGESP that the sumps will 
require upgrading to comply with its current rules (NMAC 
19.15.17.11). The upgrade would require retrofitting the sumps, 
following the integrity demonstration, with fiberglass liners designed 
to allow monitoring of leakage in the space between the fiberglass 
liner and concrete containment. 

September^ 2009 Conference call with the OCD, WGESP expressed a desire to retrofit 
two sumps, located at the drain near the south side of the building 
and pump cleaning area inside the test building, and close the 
remaining three sumps. The OCD was in agreement with the 
proposal and WGESP requested a list of procedures from the OCD for 
demonstrating sump integrity 

September 14, 2009 OCD provided procedures to WGESP for hydrostatic testing and 
verification of sump integrity 

October 15, 2009 Sump Integrity Test Results and Closure Plan Report was submitted 
to OCD for review and approval 

October 21, 2009 OCD approved Sump Integrity and Closure Plan 

November 3, 2009 Three sumps filled with concrete per Closure Plan 

November 16, 2009 Sump Integrity Test Results and Retrofit Plan for the two remaining 



Wood Group ESP Inc. \T 

sumps was submitted to OCD for review and approval 
November 24, 2009 OCD approves Sump Retrofit Plan 
May 24, 2010 WGESP discontinues pump cleaning at the facility, and submits Sump 

Closure Request, for the two remaining sumps, to the OCD for review 
and approval 

June 2,2010 OCD approves Sump Closure Request, approval is presented in 
Appendix A 

June 16, 2010 Remaining two sumps filled with concrete per Closure Plan 

On June 16, 2010, LAI personnel, Michelle Green observed cementing of the South Drain Sump and the Wash 
Bay Sump. Custom Mobile Concrete was contracted by STA FLO to prepare the cement mixture onsite. The 
cement mixture was added to each sump. A pneumatically energized hand-held vibrating rod was placed 
in the freshly poured cement. The rod vibrated the cement mixture to remove any air pockets and 
push suspended gravel downward to provide a finished surface. The surface of the concrete was 
tamped, floated and made flush with the existing surface. 

Photo documentation of the closed sumps is presented in Appendix B. An updated schematic 
showing the closed 'sumps' is presented in Figure 2. 

Final Closure 
WGESP requests closure on these concrete filled containments. An update concerning the sumps will be made 
on the next groundwater discharge renewal. 

If you have any questions or require additional information I may be reached at (405) 671-2145. 

Global Environmental Engineer 

Cc: Sam Baron - WGESP, Midland, TX 
Mark J. Larson - LAI, Midland, TX 
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Michelle Green 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mark Larson 
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 4:35 PM 
Michelle Green 
FW: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 
image001.jpg 

Mike, 
Please find approval from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) in Santa Fe, New Mexico, for closing two (2) 
sumps (wash bay and south drain) at the Hobbs Test Facility (GWO-164). Closure will be in accordance with the plan 
submitted to the OCD on May 24, 2010, including: 

• Remove all equipment (pump, tubing, electrical leads, fiberglass liner, etc.) - Sam 
• Clean concrete containment to remove any loose debris - Sam 
• Photo Document - LAI 
• Schedule concrete, fill sump containments (concrete) and pho document - LAI 
• Prepare and submit final closure document to OCD - LAI 

LAI proposes the following onsite activities for discharge permit compliance concurrent with closing the sumps: 
(Michelle - please add so I can forward to Mike) 

Please provide your approval for these activities. LAI will provide notification to the OCD prior to commencing sump 
closure activities. Please contact me if you have questions. 
Sincerely, 

Mark J. Larson 
Sr. Project Manager / President 
507 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 202 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432) 687-0901 (office) 
(432) 687-0456 (fax) 
(432) 556-8656 (cell) 
mark@laenvironmental.com 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3:21 PM 
To: Mark Larson 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 

Gnv2ronm»nIcl Consultants 

Mr. Larson, 

l 



You have OCD approval to close these sumps as discussed today, June 2, 2010. Please submit a final closure report to 
the OCD once these are completed. 
Upon your next renewal process please note these updates within the application. 
Thank you, 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@laenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:21 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Schornick, Mike (WGESP); Baron, Sam; Michelle Green 

Subject: Re: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 

Leonard, 

Per our conversation yesterday, Wood Group ESP, Inc. (WGESP) has discontinued pump cleaning at the Hobbs Test 
Facility (GW-164) requests your approval to close the remaining two (2) sumps (wash bay and south drain) rather than 
retrofit the sumps as originally planned. The sumps were hydrostatically tested on September 14 and 18, 2009, 
respectively, and concluded that there was no potential for any significant release and the integrity of the sumps was 
not compromised. Larson & Associates, Inc., on behalf of WGESP, requests your approval to close the sumps according 
to the procedures presented in the attached document with a final closure report, including photo documentation, to be 
submitted to the OCD. Your approval of the sump closure is requested. Please contact me at (432) 687-0901 if you have 
questions. 
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

Howe 

Environmental Consultant;. 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter. 
We are a community of 7 million users fighting spam. 
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SPAMfighter has removed 5309 of my spam emails to date. 
The Professional version does not have this message. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter. 
We are a community of 7 million users fighting spam. 
SPAMfighter has removed 5310 of my spam emails to date. 
The Professional version does not have this message. 
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Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 
June 16, 2010 

Photo Documentation 

View of the Wash Bay sump before closure. 

The cementing of the Wash Bay sump. 

Page 1 of 3 



Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 
June 16, 2010 

Photo Documentation 

View of the South Drain sump being filled with cement. 

Page 2 of 3 



Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 
June 16, 2010 

Photo Documentation 

Another view of the South Drain sump being filled with cement. 

View of former South Drain sump filled with cement. 

Page 3 of 3 



L o w e , L e o n a r d , E M N R D 

Subject: 
At tachments: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Michelle Green [michelle@laenvironmental.com] 
Friday, June 18, 2010 3:12 PM 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Baron, Sam (WGESP); Schornick, Mike (WGESP) 
GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc. - Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Report 
Complete Report - WGESP Sump Closure June 18, 2010.pdf 

Hello Leonard and Glenn, 

Attached is the Sump Closure Report for the Hobbs Test Facility for your review. A hard copy of the report will follow. 

If you have any questions or require additional information please let us know. 

Have a wonderful weekend. 

Thank you, 

Michelle L. Green 

Larson & Associates, Inc. 

507 N Marienfeld, Suite 200 

Midland, TX 79701 

Office: 432.687.0901 
Fax: 432.687.0789 
Cell: 432.934.3231 

arson &-
ssoci.ates, trie. 
linvirnriiSViMTiiril f ' n n o t i i r t n i s liiviroreTierito! 'ConstiHonts 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mark Larson [Mark@laenvironmental.com] 
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:21 AM 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Schornick, Mike (WGESP); Baron, Sam; Michelle Green 
Re: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 
Sump Closure Request, May 24, 2010.pdf 

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

mark(5)laenvironmental.com 

Env'fforsmenfo! Consultant;. 

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

arson & 
ssocidtes, Inc. 
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L o w e , L e o n a r d , EMNRD 

From: Mark Larson [Mark@laenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 7:57 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Re: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 
Attachments: Sump Closure Request, May 24, 2010.pdf 

Dear Mr. Lowe, 
I was told by Larry Johnson, District 1 - Hobbs, of your return to the office. Welcome Back! I sent the following email 
to Glenn von Gonten on May 25, 2010, to request approval from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) to 
close the two (2) remaining sumps (wash bay and south drain) at the Wood Group ESP, Inc. (WGESP) Hobbs Test Facility 
located north of Hobbs, New Mexico. WGESP has decided to no longer clean pumps at this location and would like to 

close rather than retrofit the sumps. The email that was sent on May 25, 2010 requests OCD approval to close the 
sumps. Thanks for your attention to this matter. 
Sincerely, 

Mark J. Larson 
Sr. Project Manager / President 
507 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 202 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432) 687-0901 (office) 
(432) 687-0456 (fax) 
(432)556-8656 (cell) 
mark(5)laenvironmental,com 

arson & 
ssociates, Inc. 
Er:vl'Di':f;'ienlci Consultants 

From: Mark Larson 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 9:48 AM 
To: 'VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD' 
Cc: 'Schornick, Mike (WGESP)'; 'Baron, Sam'; Michelle Green; 'LarryJohnson@state.nm.us' 
Subject: Re: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 

Dear Glenn, 
This message is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) on behalf of Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
(WGESP) to request your approval to close two (2) sumps (wash bay and South Drain) at the Hobbs Test Facility (Facility). 
The Facility is no longer cleaning pumps and hydrostatic test result have demonstrated that sump integrity has not been 
compromised, therefore, WGESP requests your approval to close rather than retrofit the sumps. The attached letter 
presents the closure procedures. WGESP would like to proceed with sump closure as quickly as possible and will provide 
notification to the OCD and submit a final report that includes photo documentation. Your approval of this request is 
greatly appreciated. Please contact Mike Schornick with WGESP at (405) 671-2145 or myself at (432) 678-0901 if you 
have questions. 
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

Envf crimen!oi consultants 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter. 
We are a community of 7 million users fighting spam. 
SPAMfighter has removed 5301 of my spam emails to date. 
The Professional version does not have this message. 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter. 
We are a community of 7 million users fighting spam. 
S PAMfighter has removed 5304 of my spam emails to date. 
The Professional version does not have this message. 

arson & • 
ssociates, inc, 
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&AJ(-)/(- ATTACH hAENT 

Wood Group ESP Inc. 

June 18, 2010 

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

September 4, 2009 Conference call with the OCD, WGESP expressed a desire to retrofit 
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



.Wood Group ESP Inc. 

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

June 2, 2010 OCD approves Sump Closure Request, approval is presented in 
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
cement mixture was added to each sump. A pneumatically energized hand-held vibrating rod was placed, 
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

CC: Sam Baron - WGESP, Midland, TX 
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
imageOOl .jpg 

Mike, 
Please find approval from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) in Santa Fe, New Mexico, for closing two (2) 
sumps (wash bay and south drain) at the Hobbs Test Facility (GW0-164). Closure will be in accordance with the plan 
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

» Schedule concrete, fill sump containments (concrete) and pho document - LAI 

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

arson & *-"*^*»—J**—***^ 
ssociates, inc. 

Mr. Larson, 

1 



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

Subject:: Re: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 

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
not compromised. Larson &. Associates, Inc., on behalf of WGESP, requests your approval to close the sumps according 
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
mark(5) laenvironmental.com 

Howe 

C". -lerikii Consultants 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter. 
We are a community of 7 million users fighting spam. 

2 



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

View of former Wash Bay sump filled with cement. 

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

Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 2:21 PM 
'Mark Larson' 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
RE: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 

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
E-mail: leonard.lowe(5)state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

F rom: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@laenvironmental.com] 
Sent : Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:21 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Schornick, Mike (WGESP); Baron, Sam; Michelle Green 

Sub jec t : Re: GW-164, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility, Sump Closure Request 

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
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arson & -~ ^ 
ssociates, Inc. 
Environmental Consultants 

May 24, 2010 

VIA EMAIL: Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us 

Mr. Glenn von Gonten, Acting Chief 
Environmental Bureau 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505 

RE: Sump Closure Request 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) 
8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Dear Mr. von Gonten: 

This letter report was prepared by Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI) on behalf of Wood Group ESP, 
Inc. (WGESP) and is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) to request 
approval to close the two (2) remaining sumps (south drain sump and wash bay sump) at the 
Hobbs Test Facility (facility) which operates under OCD discharge permit number GW-164. On 
November 16, 2009, WGESP submitted a letter to the OCD that included hydrostatic test results 
and a plan to retrofit the sumps. However, WGESP has discontinued pump cleaning processes 
at the Facility and requests permission to permanently close rather than retrofit the sumps. The 
facility is located in Unit D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 35, Township 17 South and Range 38 East, Lea 
County, New Mexico. The physical address is 8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico. The 
geodetic position is north 32° 47' 51.0" and west 103° 7' 38.5". Figure 1 presents a location 
map. Figure 2 presents a facility drawing showing the sump locations. 

Background 
On August 27, 2009, during a compliance inspection of the facility, the OCD requested WGESP to 
conduct hydrostatic testing of five (5) sumps to ensure integrity. The OCD also notified WGESP 
that the sumps will require upgrading to comply with its existing rules (NMAC 19.15.17.11). The 
upgrade would require retrofitting the sumps, following the integrity demonstration, with 
fiberglass liners designed to allow monitoring of leakage in the space between the fiberglass 
liner and concrete containment. 

On September 4, 2009, during a conference call with the OCD, WGESP expressed a desire to 
retrofit two (2) sumps, located at the drain near the south side of the building (South Drain 
Sump) and pump cleaning area (Wash Bay Sump) inside the test building. WGESP proposed to 
close three (3) sumps located in the covered drum storage area, southeast storage area and east 
covered storage area. The OCD was in agreement with the proposal and WGESP requested a list 
of procedures from the OCD for demonstrating sump integrity. 

On September 14, 2008, OCD provided the following procedures for WGESP to use in 
hydrostatic testing and verification of sump integrity, including: 

507 Nor th M a r i e n f e l d , Suite 200 • M i d l a n d j e x a s 79701 • Ph. (432) 687-0901 • Fax (432) 687-0456 



Mr. Glenn von Gonten 
May 24, 2010 
Page 2 of 2 

« Clean out the sumps: bottoms and walls; 

• Photograph sumps once clean; 

• Fill sumps with clean or fresh water and allow them to sit over 24 hours; 

• Take photographs of sumps full of water; 
• Take photographs of sumps when 24 hour period is over; and 

• Properly dispose of used hydrostatic water. 

The hydrostatic test results for the three (3) sumps (drum storage area, southeast tank storage 
area and east tank storage area) were submitted to the OCD in a letter report dated October 13, 
2009. The OCD approved the closure plan and the sumps were closed on November 3, 2009. 

The remaining sumps (south drain and wash bay) were hydrostatically tested on September 14, 
2009 and September 18, 2009, respectively, and the results were reported to the OCD in a letter 
dated November 16, 2009. Based on the results of the hydrostatic testing, observations of the 
sump conditions, and concurrence by LAI and WGESP concluded there was no potential for any 
significant release and the integrity of the south drain and wash bay sumps was not 
compromised. LAI, on behalf of WGESP, requests approval to close the south drain sump and 
wash bay sump using the same procedures to close the drum storage area, southeast tank 
storage area and east tank storage area sumps, including: 

• Removing all equipment (i.e., pump, tubing, electric leads, fiberglass liners, etc.); 

• Filling the concrete containments with concrete; and 
• Submitting a final closure report to the OCD that includes photo documentation of the 

closure process. 

Your approval of the closure plan is requested. Please contact me at (432) 687-0901 if you have 
questions. 

Sincerely, 
Larson & Associates, Inc. 

Mark J. Larson, P.G. 
Sr. Project Manager 
niark@Iaenvironmental.com 

Cc: Sam Baron - WGESP, Midland, TX 
Mike Schornick - WGESP, Oklahoma City, OK 
Larry Hill - OCD District 1, Hobbs, NM 

507 North M a r i e n f e l d , Suite 200 • M i d l a n d j e x a s 79701 • Ph. (432) 687-0901 •#> Fax (432) 687-0456 
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Wood Group E S P Inc. 

December 17, 2009 

VIA EMAIL: Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 
State of New Mexico - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

rr"! 

RE: Transfer Line Closure Report 
Wood Group ESP, Hobbs Test Shop (GW-164) 
Unit Letter D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 35, T17S, R 37E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

The enclosed report was prepared by Larson and Associates, Inc., on behalf of Wood Group ESP, Inc, 
(WGESP) and is submitted to the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division by WGESP for 
documentation and closure. The report presents the backfill of the transfer line trench approved by 
OCD and associated with a line release from a subsurface transfer line at its Hobbs Test Facility. The 
facility is located at 8426 N. Dal Paso, in Hobbs, New Mexico. 

This report presents the backfill and completing of the trench along with an above ground transfer line. 
Your concurrence with final closure is requested. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call me to discuss. 

Sincerely, 
Wood .Group ESP,-kic. 

.MikeSchornick, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer 
Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
6205 Sooner Road 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73135 
(405) 671-2145 (office) 
(405) 290-8523 (cell) 



Attachments 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 
Hobbs Test Facility (GW-0164) 

Transfer Line Closure 
December 17, 2009 

Page 2 of 2 

CC Sam Baron - Wood Group 
Rod Burrola - Wood Group 
Michelle Green - Larson & Associates, Inc. 



Transfer Line Closure Report 
Hobbs Test Facility 

Unit D, Section 35, T17S, R38E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Discharge Permit GW-164 

LAI Project No. 8-0113-04 

December 17, 2009 

Prepared for: 
Wood Group ESP 
6205 Sooner Road 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73135 

Prepared by: 
Larson & Associates, Inc. 

507 North Marienfeld, Suite 200 
Midland, Texas 79701 
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Transfer Line Closure Request 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 

Unit D, Section 35, T17S, R38E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

December 17, 2009 

Executive Summary 
This report was prepared by Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI) and is submitted to the State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division (OCD) on behalf of Wood Group ESP, Inc. (WGESP). This report provides 
documentation of the backfill and completion of the transfer line release investigation. 

WGESP requests closure. Your concurrence and approval of this request is appreciated. 

Wood Group's contact for environmental concerns is: 

Mr. Mike Schornick-Environmental Engineer 
Wood Group ESP, Inc. 

6205 Sooner Road 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73135 

Office - 405.671.2145, Cell - 405.290.8523 
Email - mike.schornick@woodgroup.com 

Background Information 

Timeline of Events 

June 11, 2009 WGESP personnel tested the transfer line using 
pressurized air to approximately 3 pounds per 
square inch (psi) above the operating pressure. 
The pressure test failed. 

June 15, 2009 WGESP personnel exposed the line to identify a 
release (i.e., stained or wet soil, odor, etc.). The 
line was excavated up to a concrete containment 
for a wastewater tank where it was no longer 
accessible. Soil was visibly moist with some 
staining where the transfer line intersected the 
concrete containment en route to the waste water 
tank. A hole in the line was observed at this point 
suggesting that this was the failure point. The 
observation indicated that a release of an 
undetermined amount had occurred. WGESP 
notified OCD of the release and subsequently, OCD 
requested an investigation be performed 

July 10, 2009 Initial C-141 and Sampling Plan submitted to the 
OCD. 

August 6, 2009 OCD approves the Sampling Plan. 

August 7, 2009 LAI notified OCD representatives Messrs. Leonard 
Lowe and Geoffrey Leking of its intent to perform 
a soil boring investigation. 

August 11, 2009 LAI personnel installed two soil boring (LSB-1 and 

1 



Transfer Line Closure Request 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 

Unit D, Section 35, T17S, R38E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

December 17, 2009 

LSB-2) using Terraprobe® direct-push sampling 

methods near the concrete containment. 

October 15, 2009 'Transfer Line Release Investigation Report and 
Closure Report' submitted to the OCD for review 
and approval. 

October 21, 2009 OCD approves the backfilling of the trench. 

November 3, 2009 Trench filled with cement as per Closure Plan. 

December 9, 2009 Transfer line routed above ground as per Closure 
Plan. 

On November 3, 2009, LAI personnel, Michelle Green observed cementing of the trench from the 
transfer line removal. Custom Mobile Concrete was contracted by Big Boys LLC to prepare the cement 
mixture onsite. The cement mixture was added to the trench. The surface of the concrete was tamped, 
floated and made flush with the existing surface. 

On December 9, 2009, WGESP personnel installed a PVC above ground transfer line. The line is routed 

Southeast Containment waste water tank. 

Photo documentation of the filled trench and replaced transfer line are presented in Appendix A. Figure 
1 presents the topographic map. An updated schematic showing the newly routed above ground line is 
presented in Figure 2. 

Conclusions 
Based upon the completion of activities, WGESP requests final closure on the transfer line release 
investigation. Your concurrence is requested. 

2 
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Transfer Line Closure Request 
WGESP Hobbs Test Facility - GW-164 

Lea County, New Mexico 
December 14, 2009 

Page 1 of 3 

Photo Documentation 

View of trench being filled with cement. 

View of cement filled trench. 



Transfer Line Closure Request 
WGESP Hobbs Test Facility - GW-164 

Lea County, New Mexico 
December 14, 2009 

Page 2 of 3 

Photo Documentation 

View of pump and transfer line from the South Drum Storage Containment. 

View of the transfer line routed above ground surface from South Drum Storage Containment. 
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L o w e , L e o n a r d , E M N R D 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Wednesday, October 21, 2009 3:07 PM 
'Schornick, Mike' 
Mark Larson; 'Michelle Green' 
OCD response: Sump Integrity test results and Closure Plan 

Mr. Schornick, 

OCD has approved your integrity and closure plan for the facility GW-164. 

Please update your facility schematic to show the closed "sumps" then submit schematic to the OCD. 

This was noted in Condition 16 of Owner/Operators recently renewed permit. At the t ime of this e-mail, a signed copy 

was yet to be received. 

Update the OCD once all work is completed toward this task. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe(a)state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

Howe 

Leonard Lowe 

l 



Mum WOOD GROUP ELECTRIC SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS , INC. 
5500 SE 5 9 m St., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73135 

October 15, 2009 

VIA EMAIL: Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505 

RE: Sump Integrity Test Results and Closure Plan 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) 
8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

This letter report was prepared with the assistance of Larson and Associates, Inc. (LAI) on behalf 
of Wood Group ESP, Inc. (WGESP) and is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
(OCD). The report presents the hydrostatic test results and closure plan for three (3) sumps at 
the Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) located in Unit D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 35, Township 17 
South and Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico. The facility physical address is 8426 North 
Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico. The global positioning system coordinates are north 32° 47' 
51.0" and west 103° 7' 38.5". Figure 1 presents a location map. 

Background 
On August 27, 2009, during a compliance inspection of the facility, the OCD requested WGESP to 
conduct hydrostatic testing of the sumps to ensure integrity. The OCD also notified WGESP that 
the sumps will require upgrading to comply with its existing rules (NMAC 19.15.17.11). The 
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
retrofit two (2) sumps, located at the drain near the south side of the building and pump 
cleaning area inside the test building, and close the remaining three (3) sumps. The OCD was in 
agreement with the proposal and WGESP requested a list of procedures from the OCD for 
demonstrating sump integrity. 

On September 14, 2008, OCD provided the following procedures for WGESP to use in 
hydrostatic testing and verification of sump integrity: 
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Mr. Leonard Lowe 
October 15, 2009 

Page 2 of 4 

• Clean out the sumps: bottoms and walls. Photograph sumps once clean. 
• Fill sumps with clean or fresh water and allow them to sit over 24 hours. Take 

photographs of sumps full of water. 
• Take photographs of sumps when 24 hour period is over. 
• Properly dispose of used hydrostatic water. 

WGESP hydrostatic test procedures are presented in Appendix A. 

The following sections present descriptions of the actual hydrostatic test procedures and results 
for the three (3) sumps proposed for closure: the drum storage area sump, southeast tank 
storage area sump and east tank storage area sump. Fiberglass liners were present in two (2) of 
the sumps to be closed (i.e. the drum storage area sump and the southeast tank storage area 
sump). The liners were removed, by WGESP, prior to hydrostatic testing. Accordingly, the liners 
from these two (2) sumps were hydrostatically tested after removal. Figure 2 presents a facility 
drawing and sump locations. 

Drum Storage Area Sump 
The drum storage area sump was constructed of concrete with a fiberglass liner. The fiberglass 
liner measured approximately 24 X 24 X 21 inches and was recessed into the concrete 
containment and sealed with silicon calking. The bottom of the fiberglass liner was flush with 
the concrete floor. The fiberglass liner was equipped with leak detection to allow monitoring of 
the space between the fiberglass liner and concrete containment. However, the fiberglass liner 
was not in compliance with existing OCD rules due to the bottom of the liner being flush with 
concrete floor. 

Facility personnel cleaned and photographed the liner prior to removal from the containment 
for hydrostatic testing. Sump photographs are presented in Appendix B. A small amount of 
water was observed in the bottom of the concrete containment after the liner was removed. 
This may have been the result of seepage around the lip seal between the liner and concrete. 
The liquid was removed using a shop vacuum and was placed in the wastewater tank. The 
fiberglass liner was visually inspected for cracks and holes and none were found. 

On September 3, 2009, facility personnel filled, near full, the removed fiberglass liners with fresh 
water to begin the hydrostatic test. The test began at 11:02 am on September 3, 2009 and was 
concluded at 11:02 am on September 5, 2009. The fiberglass liner was marked prior to filling and 
the fluid level remained substantially unchanged during the test. No leaks were observed 
confirming that liner integrity has not been compromised. This also supports the conclusion 
that water observed in the bottom of the concrete containments was likely the result of 
seepage between the lip seal and concrete. Photographs 1 through 3, presented in Appendix B, 
represent the drum storage area sump testing. 



Mr. Leonard Lowe 
October 15, 2009 

Page 3 of 4 

Southeast Tank Storage Area Sump 
The southeast tank storage area sump was constructed of concrete with a fiberglass liner. The 
fiberglass liner measured approximately 24 X 24 X 21 inches and is recessed into the concrete 
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
for testing according to the OCD approved procedure. Sump photographs are presented in 
Appendix A. A small amount of water was observed in the bottom of the concrete containment 
this may have been the result of seepage around the lip seal between the liner and concrete. 
The liquid was removed using a shop vacuum and placed in the wastewater tank. The fiberglass 
liner was visually inspected for cracks and holes and none were found. 

On September 3, 2009, facility personnel filled, near full, the removed fiberglass liner with fresh 
water to begin the hydrostatic test. The test began at 11:07 am on September 3, 2009 and was 
concluded at 11:03 am on September 5, 2009. The fiberglass liner was marked prior to filling and 
the fluid level remained substantially unchanged during the test. No leaks were observed 
confirming that liner integrity has not been compromised. This also supports the conclusion 
that water observed in the bottom of the concrete containment was likely the result of seepage 
between the lip seal and concrete. Photographs 4, 5 and 6, presented in Appendix B, represent 
the southeast tank storage area sump testing. 

East Tank Storage Area Sump Testing and Results 
The east tank storage area sump was constructed of concrete, sealed with an industrial coating. 
The sump measures approximately 36 X 36 X 30 inches. The industrial coating covered the walls 
and bottom of the sump, as well as the surface of the tank storage secondary containment. 
Facility personnel cleaned and photographed the sump prior to hydrostatic testing (presented in 
Appendix B). No cracks or holes were observed in the coated concrete. The hydrostatic test 
was performed according to the OCD approved procedure. 

On September 14, 2009, facility personnel filled, near full, the sump with fresh water. Testing of 
the sump commenced at 09:54 am on September 14, 2009 and was concluded at 09:25 am on 
September 15, 2009. The concrete sump was marked prior to filling. The water level stabilized 
below the mark due to the surface slope however, the water level remained substantially 
unchanged during the test. These results confirm that the sump integrity has not been 
compromised. Photographs 7, 8 and 9 (presented in Appendix B) represent the east tank 
storage area sump testing. 



Mr. Leonard Lowe 
October 15, 2009 

Page 4 of 4 

Hydrostatic Test Conclusion 
Based on the results of the hydrostatic testing, observations of the sump conditions, and 
concurrence by our consultant LAI, WGESP concludes there was no potential for any significant 
release and the integrity was not compromised. 

Final Closure Plan 
Wood Group proposes to complete final closer of the sumps by removing all equipment (i.e. 
pump, tubing, electric leads, fiberglass liners, etc.) and filling the concrete containments with 
concrete. Photographs of the closure process and a documentation report will be submitted to 
the OCD upon completion. 

Your concurrence with the hydrostatic testing conclusion and approval of the closure plan is 
requested. Please contact me at (405) 671-2145 if you have questions. 

Sincerely, 
Wood Group ESP, Inc. 

Environmental Engineer 

Cc: Sam Baron - WGESP, Midland, TX 
Rod Burrola - WGESP, Hobbs, NM 
Mark J. Larson - Larson & Associates, Inc. 



Environmental Consultants 
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Wood Group ESP, Hobbs, Containment Sump Hydrostatic Test Procedures: 

1. Prior to conducting the test, any accumulated trash, debris, or product 
present must be removed from the containment sump and properly 
disposed. 

2. Damaged containment sumps should not be tested, but should instead 
be noted in the test log and reported to the OCD by Mike Schornick, the 
Environmental Engineer for WGESP NAO. 

3. Any ancillary equipment present inside the sump should be inspected for 
product leaks, and repaired prior to testing. 

4. Fill the containment sump to just below the grate level. 

5. Draw a straight line at the top of the water line using a paint marker. 
Allow the water to "settle" in the containment sump and record the time in 
the test log. 

6. Cover the containment sump, using its lid or an alternative cover, and 
allow the containment sump to sit undisturbed for 24 hours. 

7. After the allotted time frame specified in #6 has elapsed, measure the 
height of the water level with a measuring device that is accurate to l ' 16 t h 

of an inch. Measure from the water line to the line made in step #5. The 
test fails if the water level drops l /8 th of an inch or more. 

8. Record the time, date, and test results in the test log. 

9. All water must be removed at the completion of the test. It may be re­
used for testing purposes or must be properly disposed. 

10. After fiberglass liners are removed, concrete containments will be 
hydro tested using this same procedure with the exception of allowing the 
water level to stabilize for 72-hours prior to starting the 24-hour timer. This 
will allow for saturation of the dry concrete in the outer sump. 



Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 
Sump Integrity Testing Photographs 

Photographic Documentation 

1. Drum Storage Area Sump After Cleaning 

2. Drum Storage Area Sump Hydrostatic Test Start (9-3-2009,11:02AM) 
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Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 
Sump Integrity Testing Photographs 

Photographic Documentation 

3. Drum Storage Area Sump Hydrostatic Test End (9-5-2009,11:02AM) 

4. Southeast Tank Storage Area Sump After Cleaning 
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Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 
Sump Integrity Testing Photographs 

Photographic Documentation 

5. Southeast Tank Storage Area Sump Hydrostatic Test Start (9-3-2009,11:07AM) 

6. Southeast Tank Storage Area Sump Hydrostatic Test End (9-5-2009,11:03AM 
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

9. East Tank Storage Area Sump Hydrostatic Test End (9-15-2009, 09:24AM) 
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Lowe, Leonard , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Wednesday, October 21, 2009 3:15 PM 
'Schornick, Mike' 
'Mark Larson'; 'Michelle Green' 
GW-164 OCD response: release line closure 

Mr. Schornick, 

OCD has approved to fill the expose ditch for this release at the facility GW-164. 

Notify OCD when work is completed as to either complete take the line out of service or replace it with an above ground 
line. Reflect changes on facility schematic. 

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



WOOD GROUP ELECTRIC SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS 
5500 SE 59™ St., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73135 

October 15, 2009 

VIA EMAIL: Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 

State of New Mexico - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Transfer Line Investigation Report Transmittal 
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
documentation and approval. The report presents the results of investigative activities approved by 
OCD and associated with a line leak release from a subsurface transfer line at its Hobbs Test Facility. The 
facility is located at 8426 N. Dal Paso, in Hobbs, New Mexico. 

This report concludes no significant release of contaminants occurred as a result of the transfer line 
release and no further investigation or response actions are required. WGESP requests permission to fill 
the exposed area with clean soil and repair the concrete pad to complete closure. Your concurrence 
with the findings and approval of final closure actions is requested. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call me to discuss. 

Sincerely, 
Wood Group ESP, Inc. 

Mike Schornick 
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

Transfer Line Investigation 
October 15, 2009 

Page 2 of 2 

CC Sam Baron - Wood Group 
Rod Burrola - Wood Group 
Michelle Green - Larson & Associates, Inc. 



Transfer Line Release Investigation 
Report and Closure Request 

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



Transfer Line Release Investigation Report and Closure Request 
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
Oil Conservation Division (OCD) on behalf of Wood Group ESP, Inc. (WGESP) to present the analytical 
laboratory results of soil samples from borings installed at referenced transfer line release and the 
findings. 

Based upon the results of the investigation, which are documented herein, it is concluded that no 
significant release of contaminants occurred to the environmental media at the facility and no further 
response action is required. WGESP requests no further action from the OCD and permission to 
perform final closure actions which includes filling the exposed line with clean soil and concrete. Your 
concurrence and approval of this request is appreciated. 

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

Release Information 
On June 11, 2009, WGESP personnel tested the transfer line using pressurized air to approximately 3 
pounds per square inch (psi) above the operating pressure. The pressure test failed. On June 15, 2009, 
WGESP personnel exposed the line to identify a release (i.e., stained or wet soil, odor, etc.). The line 
was excavated up to a concrete containment for a wastewater tank where it was no longer accessible. 
Soil was visibly moist with some staining where the transfer line intersected the concrete containment 
en route to the waste water tank. A hole in the line was observed at this point suggesting that this was 
the failure point. The observation indicated that a release of an undetermined amount had occurred. 
WGESP notified OCD of the release and subsequently, OCD requested an investigation be performed. 
An investigation plan was submitted and approved by the OCD. 

The transfer line conveys liquid, predominantly rain or storm water, from a sump in the covered drum 
storage area containment to an above ground non-hazardous waste water tank. The tank water is 
picked up by a commercial water hauler and transferred for disposal at an OCD approved Class II 
commercial disposal well. The transfer line was constructed of %-inch diameter galvanized steel and will 
be routed above-ground or taken entirely out of service. 

Figure 1 presents the topographic map. Figure 2 presents the facility drawing figure showing the 
location of the drum storage area, approximate location of the transfer line, location of the line failure 
and boring locations. 

1 



Transfer Line Release Investigation Report and Closure Request 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 

Unit D, Section 35, T17S, R38E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

October 15, 2009 

Soil Investigation 
On July 10, 2009, as per OCD's request, WGESP submitted a work plan and initial form C-141 (Release 
Notification) that proposed collecting soil samples to approximately twelve (12) feet below ground 
surface (bgs) or refusal due to caliche, to assess the soil for a release. The boring was proposed at a 
location where moist conditions and staining were observed adjacent to the concrete containment. The 
OCD approved the work plan on August 6, 2009. Appendix A presents the COD approval 
correspondence. 

On August 7, 2009, LAI notified OCD representatives Messrs. Leonard Lowe and Geoffrey Leking of its 
intent to perform a soil boring investigation. 

On August 11, 2009, LAI chemist Ms. Michelle Green and technician Don McGinnis installed the soil 
boring (LSB-1) using Terraprobe® direct-push sampling methods near the concrete containment. Boring 
LSB-1 was terminated at approximately 6.5 feet bgs due to refusal from caliche. A second boring (LSB-2) 
was also installed about 44 inches south of LSB-1 where WGESP personnel observed additional moist or 
stained soil after the initial plan was submitted and approved. Boring LSB-2 was terminated at 6.5 feet 
bgs due to refusal from caliche. Soil samples were collected at various depth intervals, with aliquots 
divided for photoionization detector (PID) headspace analysis and quantitation laboratory analyses. 

The headspace portion of the samples were field analyzed with a Thermo Electron Instruments model 
580B linearly calibrated at 0 parts per million (ppm) filtered air and 250 ppm with certified isobutylene 
span gas. Samples exhibited ionized vapor concentrations less than or equal to 1 ppm, indicating no 
significant hydrocarbons to likely be present in the release area. 

All laboratory samples were placed in an ice chest, and delivered under chain of custody control to DHL 
Analytical, located in Round Rock, Texas for testing in accordance with the approved plan. Selected 
samples, according to the approved plan, from each boring were analyzed for New Mexico Water 
Quality Control Commission (WQCC) constituents (NMAC 20.6.2.3103(A)) excluding nitrate, uranium, 
radium 226, and radium 228 as per approved sampling plan. The remaining samples were placed on 
hold pending the initial analyses. However, it was determined that further sample analysis would not be 
needed since the sample results found no detectable or significant contaminants present. Table 1 
presents a summary of the laboratory analysis of soil samples from borings LSB-1 and LSB-2. Appendix B 
presents the laboratory report. Appendix C presents photographs. 

Referring to Table 1, tetrachloroethene, the only volatile organic compound (VOC), was detected in soil 
sample LSB-2 (4-5'), at 0.00123 milligrams per kilogram (mg/Kg). Acenaphthylene (0.0137 mg/Kg), 
benzo(b)fluoranthene (0.0416 mg/Kg), benzo(g,h,i)perylene (0.0236 mg/Kg), and fluoranthene (0.206 
mg/Kg), the only semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOC), were detected in sample LSB-1 (18-24") bgs. 
No polychlorinated biphenyls (PCB) were detected in the samples and metals were detected in varying 
concentrations consistent with expected anthropogenic background values. 

Most importantly, the VOC, SVOC, and metal concentrations were well below the industrial and 
occupational soil screening levels (SSL) established by the New Mexico Environment Department which 
are presented in the document titled "Technical Background Document for Development of Soil 
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

Screening Levels, Revision 4, June 2006". Accordingly, there was no significant release necessitating 
further action. Appendix D presents the initial and final C-141. 

Conclusions 
Based upon the results of the investigation, it was determined that no significant release of 
contaminants occurred, thus no further clean-up action is required. WGESP requests permission to fill 
the exposed ditch and patch the concrete to complete closure. The transfer line is no longer in service 
and if replaced, will be installed above grade. Your concurrence and approval is requested. 

3 
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Table 1 
Summary of Soil Analytical Results 
Wood Group ESP - Hobbs Test Shop 

GW-164 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
Project 8-0113-04 

Reporting 

Units 

NMED LSB-1 LSB-1 LSB-2 

Volatile Organic Compounds 
Reporting 

Units 
Screening (18-24") (4-5') (4-51) 

Reporting 

Units Levels 8/11/09 8/11/09 8/11/09 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane mg/Kg 563 <0.00104 <o.rjolfj7 <o.0olfj9 
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane mg/Kg 14.6 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane mg/Kg 30.2 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

1,1-Dichloroethane mg/Kg 1,420 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

1,1-Dichloroethene mg/Kg 777 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

1,2-Dichloroethane mg/Kg 15.2 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Benzene mg/Kg 25.8 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Carbon tetrachloride mg/Kg 8.64 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Chloroform mg/Kg 9.59 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Ethylbenzene mg/Kg 128 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Ethylene dibromide mg/Kg 1.31 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Methylene chloride mg/Kg 490 <0.00521 <0.00537 <0.00544 

Tetrachloroethene mg/Kg 31.6 <0.00104 <0.00107 0.00123 
Toluene mg/Kg 252 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Total Xylenes mg/Kg 82 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Trichloroethene mg/Kg 1.56 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Vinyl chloride me/Kg 14 <0.00104 <0.00107 <0.00109 

Semi-volatile Organic Compounds 

1-Methylnaphthalene mg/Kg — <0.011 <0.0106 <0.0103 
2-Methylnaphthalene mg/Kg — <0.0219 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Acenaphthene mg/Kg 33,500 <0.0219 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Acenaphthylene mg/Kg ~ 0.0137 <0.0106 <0.0103 
Anthracene mg/Kg 10,000 <0.011 <0.0106 <0.0103 
Benzo[a]anthracene mg/Kg 23.4 <0.0219 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Benzo[a]pyrene mg/Kg 2.34 <0.0329 <0.0319 <0.0309 
Benzofbjfluoranthene mg/Kg 23.4 0.0416 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Benzo[g,h,i]perylene mg/Kg — 0.0236 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Benzofkjfluoranthene mg/Kg 234 <0.0329 <0.0319 <0.0309 
Chrysene mg/Kg 2,310 <0.0219 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Dibenz[a,h]anthracene mg/Kg 2.34 <0.0219 <0.0213 <0.0206 
Fluoranthene mg/Kg 24,400 0.0206 <0.0106 <0.0103 
Fluorene mg/Kg 26,500 <0.011 <0.0106 <0.0103 
lndeno[l,2,3-cd]pyrene mg/Kg 23.4 <0.011 <0.0106 <0.0103 
Naphthalene mg/Kg 300 <0.011 <0.0106 <0.0103 
Phenanthrene mg/Kg 20,500 <0.011 <0.0106 <0.0103 
Pyrene mg/Kg 30,900 <0.0219 <0.0213 <0.0206 

Polychlorinated Biphenyls 

Aroclor 1016 mg/Kg 41.3 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
Aroclor 1221 mg/Kg 8.26 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
Aroclor 1232 mg/Kg 8.26 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
Aroclor 1242 mg/Kg 8.26 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
Aroclor 1248 mg/Kg 8.26 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
Aroclor 1254 mg/Kg 8.26 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
Aroclor 1260 mg/Kg. 8.26 <0.0566 <0.055 <0.0543 
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Table 1 

Summary of Soil Analytical Results 

Wood Group ESP - Hobbs Test Shop 

GW-164 

Hobbs, New Mexico 

Project 8-0113-04 

NMED LSB-1 LSB-1 LSB-2 

Trace Metals tte po rang Screening , (18-24") (4-5") (4-5") 
Units Levels 8/11/09 8/11/09 8/11/09 

Arsenic mg/Kg 17.7 5.42 3.52 4.59 
Barium mg/Kg 100,000 130 97.7 74.0 
Cadmium mg/Kg 564 1.20 0.179 0.249 

Chromium mg/Kg 100,000 24.8 9.27 11.3 

Lead mg/Kg 800 51.9 5.93 14.0 
Selenium mg/Kg 5680 0.838 1.01 1.40 
Silver mg/Kg 5680 0.126 <0.105 <0.102 

Mercurv mg/Kg 100.000 0.0820 <0.0152 0.0207 

Inorganic Compounds 

Fluoride mg/Kg 41,000 3.71 7.86 3.47 
Cvanide, Total mg/Kg 13.700 <0.225 <0.218 <0.218 

Notes 

Analyses performed by DHL Analytical, Inc., Round Rock, Texas 

All values reported in Milligrams per kilogram (mg/Kg, parts per million). 
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Mark Larson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schornick, Mike [Mike.Schornick@woodgroup.com] 
Thursday, August 06, 2009 3:01 PM 
Mark Larson; Baron, Sam; Michelle Green 
Fw: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) Cover Letter, Release Notification 
(C-141) and Sampling Plan 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
To: Schornick, Mike 
Sent: Thu Aug 06 14:56:09 2009 
Subject: RE: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) Cover Letter, Release Notification (C-141) and 
Sampling Plan 
Mr. Schornick, 

The OCD approves your submitted work plan. 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state. nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Schornick, Mike [mailto:Mike.Schornick@woodgroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:41 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Baron, Sam; Mark Larson 
Subject: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) Cover Letter, Release Notification (C-141) and Sampling 
Plan 
Importance: High 

Pursuant to your request, attached please find my cover letter, Form C-141, and Sampling Plan in regards to the WGESP 
Hobbs Test Facility. 

Please note in Item 3 of the Sampling and Analysis Plan that our consultant has recommended an extensive list of 
constituents be evaluated based on review of the materials which could have been historically present in the area of 
concern. We feel this is a conservative list and will more than include all possible or potential constituents of concern. 

With your concurrence, we are prepared to initiate the investigation next week. I plan to send the original version of the 
attachments to you and the district office via overnight mail today. 

Please let me know if you have questions or require modifications. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Schornick, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer 
Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
6205 Sooner Road 

Mr. Lowe: 

l 



Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73135 
(405) 671-2145 (office) 
(405) 290-8523 (cell) 

**************************************** 
This email and any f i l e s attached t o i t contain c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n . Please n o t i f y the sender i f you have received 
t h i s email i n e r r o r . I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , 
any use or d i s c l o s u r e of t h i s email or any attached f i l e s 
i s p r o h i b i t e d . 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * * * * * * * + * * + * * * * ****** *•*•* * * *•* ********* ******** ***** 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is 
-prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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August 21, 2009 

Michelle Green 
Larson & Associates 
507 N. Marienfeld #200 
Midland, TX 79701 

Order No: 0908100 
TEL: (432) 687-0901 
FAX: (432) 687-0456 

RE: Hobbs Test Shop 

Dear Michelle Green: 

DHL Analytical received 14 sample(s) on 8/12/2009 for the analyses presented in the following report. 

There were no problems with the analyses and all data met requirements of NELAC except where noted 
in the Case Narrative. All non-NELAC methods will be identified accordingly in the case narrative and 
all estimated uncertainties of test results are within method or EPA specifications. 

If you have any questions regarding these tests results, please feel free to call. Thank you for using DHL 
Analytical. 

John DuPont 
Lab Manager 

This report was performed under the accreditation of the State ofTexas Laboratory Certification Number: 

Sincerely, 

T104704211-09-TX 

2300 Double Creek Dr. • Round Rock, TX 78664 • Phone: (512) 388-8222 • Fax: (512) 388-8229 
http://www.dhlanaly1ical.com Page 1 of 46 
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DHL Analytical 

Client Name Larson & Associates 

Work Order Number 0908100 

Sample Receipt Checklist 
Date Received: 

Received by SCS 

Checklist completed by: 
Sign3{u4r' 

Carrier name: LoneStar 

Reviewed by 
Initials 

8/12/2009 

Date v 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 No • 

Custody seals intact on shippping container/cooler? Yes No • 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • No • 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 No • 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes @ No • 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 No • 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 No • 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 No • 

Container/Temp Blank temperature in compliance? Yes 0 No • 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? Yes • No • 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes • No • 

Adjusted? Checked by 

Not Present D 

Not Present • 

Not Present 0 

3.8 °C 

No VOA vials submitted 

Not Applicable 0 

Any No response must be detailed in the comments section below. 

Client contacted ^ ^ Q ^ - f a s ^ D a t e contacted: 

Regarding: 

jf"-fL-Oq Person contacted «^r7,> iJLf 

Contacted by: 

cements: PJL*- J y \ c r j L ± L u A * , J U ^ J L ^ ^ J ? , L S & - I ft^HyQ 

Corrective Action <L*~> 
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DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT: Larson & Associates 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop C A S E N A R R A T I V E 
Lab Order: 0908100 

Sample was analyzed using the methods outlined in the following references: 

Method SW8260B - Volatile Organics 
Method SW8270C - PAH Analysis 
Method SW6020 - Metals Analysis 
Method SW7471A - Mercury Analysis 
Method SW8082 - PCB Analysis 
Method M4500-CN E (18th Edition) - Cyanide Analysis 
Method E300 - Anions Analysis 
Method D2216 - Percent Moisture 

LOGIN 

Samples were received and log-in performed on 8/12/09. A total of 14 samples were received. The time 
of collection was Mountain Standard Time. Sample LSB-1 (14-18") was put on Hold and sample LSB-1 
(18-24") was analyzed for the requested test parameter as per the client. The samples arrived in good 
condition and were properly packaged. 

METALS ANALYSIS 

For Metals analysis performed on 8/17/09 the matrix spike and matrix spike duplicate recoveries were out 
of control limits for a few analytes. These are flagged accordingly in the QC summary report. The 
reference sample selected for the matrix spike and matrix spike duplicate was not from this work order. 
The LCS was within control limits for these analytes. No further corrective actions were taken. 

For Metals analysis performed on 8/18/09 the RPD for the serial dilution was slightly above control limits 
for Chromium and Selenium. These are flagged accordingly in the QC summary report. The PDS was 
within control limits for these analytes. No further corrective actions were taken. 

SEMIVOLATILES ANALYSIS 

For Semivolatiles analysis performed on 8/13/09 the matrix spike recovery was slightly below control 
limits for Fluorene. In addition, the matrix spike and matrix spike duplicate had the RPD slightly above 
control limits for Fluorene. These are flagged accordingly in the QC summary report. The reference 
sample selected for the matrix spike and matrix spike duplicate was from this work order. The LCS was 
within control limits for these compounds. No further corrective actions were taken. 

CYANIDE ANALYSIS 

For Cyanide analysis performed on 8/14/09 the matrix spike and matrix spike duplicate recoveries were 
slightly above control limits. These are flagged accordingly in the QC summary report. The reference 
sample selected for the matrix spike and matrix spike duplicate was from this work order. The LCS was 
within control limits. No further corrective actions were taken. 

VOLATILE ORGANICS 

For Volatiles analysis performed on 8/13/09 the surrogate recoveries for sample LSB-1 (4-5'), the matrix 

Page 6 of 46 



DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT: Larson & Associates 
Project: 
Lab Order: 

Hobbs Test Shop 
0908100 

CASE NARRATIVE 

spike and matrix spike duplicate were slightly above control limits for 1,2-Dichloroethane. These are 
flagged accordingly. No further corrective actions were taken. 

For PCB analysis performed on 8/18/09 and 8/19/09 the surrogate recoveries for sample LSB-2 (1.5-2.5'), 
the LCS and matrix spike duplicate were slightly above control limits for Decachlorobiphenyl. These are 
flagged accordingly. No further corrective actions were taken. 

For PCB analysis performed on 8/18/09 CCV2 was slightly above control limits for Aroclor 1260. This is 
flagged accordingly in the QC summary report. No further corrective actions were taken. 

PCB ANALYSIS 
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DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT: Larson & Associates 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop Work Order Sample Summary 
Lab Order: 0908100 

Work Order Sample Summary 

LabSmpID Client Sample ID Tag Number Date Collected Date Recv'd 

0908100-01 LSB-1 (14-18") 08/11/09 10:24 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-02 LSB-1 (18-24") 08/11/09 10:28 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-03 LSB-1 (24-32") 08/11/09 10:26 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-04 LSB-1 (32-42") 08/11/09 10:30 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-05 LSB-1 (4-5') 08/11/09 11:18 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-06 LSB-1 (5-6') 08/11/09 11:20 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-07 LSB-1 (6-6.5') 08/11/09 11:18 AM 08/12/09 

0908100-08 LSB-2 (7"-1.5') 08/11/09 12:59 PM 08/12/09 

0908100-09 LSB-2 (1.5-2.5') 08/11/09 01:06 PM 08/12/09 

0908100-10 LSB-2 (2.5-4') 08/11/09 01:08 PM 08/12/09 

0908100-11 LSB-2 (4-5') 08/11/09 01:19 PM 08/12/09 

0908100-12 LSB-2 (5-6') 08/11/09 01:22 PM 08/12/09 

0908100-13 LSB-2 (6-7) 08/11/09 01:23 PM 08/12/09 
0908100-14 LSB-2 (7-8') 08/11/09 01:27 PM 08/12/09 
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DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT: Larson & Associates 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop 
Project No: 8-0113-04 
Lab Order: 0908100 

Client Sample ID: LSB-1 (18-24") 
Lab ID: 0908100-02 
Collection Date: 08/11/09 10:28 AM 
Matrix: Soil 

Analyses Result MDL RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

PCB by GC-Soil/Solid SW8082 Analyst: DO 
Aroclor 1016 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Aroclor 1221 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Aroclor 1232 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Aroclor 1242 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Aroclor 1248 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Aroclor 1254 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Aroclor 1260 ND 0.0566 0.113 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 130 0 40- 130 %REC l 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 73.5 0 40-130 %REC i 08/19/09 02:37 AM 

Total Mercury: Soil/Solid SW7471A Analyst: LM 
Mercury 0.0820 0.0168 0.0419 mg/Kg-dry l 08/17/09 02:08 PM 

Trace Metals: ICP-MS - Solid SW6020 Analyst: KW 
Arsenic 5.43 0.498 0.996 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

Barium 130 0.498 1.99 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

Cadmium 1.20 0.0996 0.299 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

Chromium 24.8 0.498 1.99 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

Lead 51.9 0.0996 0.299 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

Selenium 0.838 0.149 0.498 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

Silver 0.126 0.0996 0.199 j mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:23 PM 

PAHs: GC/MS SW8270C Analyst: DO 
1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0110 0.0548 N mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0219 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Acenaphthene ND 0.0219 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Acenaphthylene 0.0137 0.0110 0.0548 J mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Anthracene ND 0.0110 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Benzo[a]anthracene ND 0.0219 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.0329 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 0.0416 0.0219 0.0548 J mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/0903:15 PM 

Benzo[g,h,i]perylene 0.0236 0.0219 0.0548 J mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Benzo[k]fluoranthene ND 0.0329 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Chrysene ND 0.0219 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene ND 0.0219 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Fluoranthene 0.0206 0.0110 0.0548 J mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Fluorene ND 0.0110 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Indenof 1,2,3-cd]pyrene ND 0.0110 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Naphthalene ND 0.0110 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Phenanthrene ND 0.0110 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Pyrene ND 0.0219 0.0548 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 95.9 0 40 - 140 %REC 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 79.9 0 40-140 %REC 1 08/13/09 03:15 PM 

Volatiles by GC/MS SW8260B Analyst: AJR 
1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 0.00104 0.00521 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.00104 0.00521 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

Qualifiers. * Value exceeds TCLP Maximum Concentration Level 
B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank 
C Sample Result or QC discussed in the Case Narrative 
DF Dilution Factor 
E TPH pattern not Gas or Diesel Range Pattern 

] Analyte detected between MDL and RL 
MDL Method Detection Limit 
N Parameter not NELAC certified 
ND Not Detected at the Method Detection Limit 
RL Reporting Limit 
S Spike Recovery outside control limits 
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DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT: Larson & Associates 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop 
Project No: 8-0113-04 
Lab Order: 0908100 

Analyses Result MDL 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.00104 

1,1 -Dichloroethane ND 0.00104 

1,1 -Dichloroethene ND 0.00104 

1,2-Dibromoethane ND 0.00104 

1,2-Dichloroethane ND 0.00104 

Benzene ND 0.00104 

Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.00104 

Chloroform ND 0.00104 

Ethylbenzene ND 0.00104 

Methylene chloride ND 0.00521 

Tetrachloroethene ND 0.00104 

Toluene ND 0.00104 

Trichloroethene ND 0.00104 

Vinyl chloride ND 0.00104 

Total Xylenes ND 0.00104 

Surr: l,2-Dichloroethane-d4 122 0 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 122 0 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 102 0 

Surr: Toluene-d8 102 0 

Cyanide - Solid Sample SW9014 
Cyanide, Total ND 0.225 

Anions by IC method - Soil E300 
Fluoride 3.71 1.15 

Percent Moisture D2216 
Percent Moisture 13.5 0 

Client Sample ID: LSB-1 (18-24") 
Lab ID: 0908100-02 
Collection Date: 08/11/09 10:28 AM 
Matrix: Soil 

RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

0.00521 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

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

0.00521 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/0902:10PM 

0.00521 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

78- 125 %REC 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

82- 125 %REC 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

84-116 %REC 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

84-118 %REC 1 08/13/09 02:10 PM 

Analyst AAD 
0.564 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/15/09 03:46 PM 

Analyst: JBC 
1.15 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/14/09 11:57 AM 

Analyst: RP 
0 WT% 1 08/18/09 11:05 AM 

Qualifiers: * Value exceeds TCLP Maximum Concentration Level 
B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank 
C Sample Result or QC discussed in the Case Narrative 
DF Dilution Factor 
E TPH pattern not Gas or Diesel Range Pattern 

J Analyte detected between MDL and RL 
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

Client Sample ID: LSB-1 (4-5') 
Lab ED: 0908100-05 
Collection Date: 08/11/09 11:18 AM 
Malrix: Soil 

Analyses Result MDL RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

PCB by GC - Soil/Solid SW8082 Analyst: DO 
Aroclor 1016 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Aroclor 1221 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Aroclor 1232 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Aroclor 1242 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Aroclor 1248 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Aroclor 1254 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Aroclor 1260 ND 0.0550 0.110 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 127 0 40-130 %REC i 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 86.0 0 40- 130 %REC i 08/19/09 03:05 AM 

Total Mercury: Soil/Solid SW7471A Analyst: LM 
Mercury ND 0.0152 0.0381 mg/Kg-dry l 08/17/09 02:10 PM 

Trace Metals: ICP-MS - Solid SW6020 Analyst: KW 
Arsenic 3.52 0.524 1.05 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

Barium 97.7 0.524 2.09 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

Cadmium 0.179 0.105 0.314 j mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

Chromium 9.27 0.524 2.09 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

Lead 5.93 0.105 0.314 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

Selenium 1.01 0.157 0.524 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

Silver ND 0.105 0.209 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/17/09 02:28 PM 

PAHs: GC/MS SW8270C Analyst: DO 
1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0106 0.0532 N mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Acenaphthene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Acenaphthylene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Anthracene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Benzo[a]anthracene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.0319 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Benzo[g,h,i]perylene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Benzo[k]fluoranthene ND 0.0319 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Chrysene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Fluoranthene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Fluorene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Indenof 1,2,3-cd]pyrene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Naphthalene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Phenanthrene ND 0.0106 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Pyrene ND 0.0213 0.0532 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 105 0 40-140 %REC 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 99.7 0 40- 140 %REC 1 08/13/09 02:41 PM 

Volatiles by GC/MS SW8260B Analyst: AJR 
1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

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
CLIENT: Larson & Associates Client Sample ID: LSB -1 (4-51) 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop Lab ID: 0908100-05 
Project No: 8-0113-04 Collection Date: 08/11 /09 11:18 AM 
Lab Order: 0908100 Matrix: Soil 

Analyses Result MDL RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

1,1 -Dichloroethane ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

1,2-Dibromoethane ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

1,2-Dichloroethane ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Benzene ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Chloroform ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Ethylbenzene ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Methylene chloride ND 0.00537 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Tetrachloroethene ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Toluene ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Trichloroethene ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Vinyl chloride ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Total Xylenes ND 0.00107 0.00537 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 131 0 78- 125 s %REC 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

SUIT: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 104 0 82-125 %REC 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 104 0 84 - 116 %REC 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Surr: Toluene-d8 98.0 0 84-118 %REC 1 08/13/09 01:38 PM 

Cyanide - Solid Sample SW9014 Analyst: AAD 
Cyanide, Total ND 0.218 0.544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/15/09 03:46 PM 

Anions by IC method - Soil E300 Analyst: JBC 
Fluoride 7.86 i n 1.11 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/14/09 12:30 PM 

Percent Moisture D2216 Analyst: RP 
Percent Moisture 10.7 0 0 WT% 1 08/18/09 11:05 AM 

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

Client Sample ID: LSB-2 (1.5-2.5') 
Lab ID: 0908100-09 
CoUectionDate: 08/11/09 01:06 PM 
Matrix: Soil 

Analyses Result MDL RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

PCB by GC - Soil/Solid SW8082 Analyst DO 
Aroclor 1016 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Aroclor 1221 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Aroclor 1232 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Aroclor 1242 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Aroclor 1248 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Aroclor 1254 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry l 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Aroclor 1260 ND 0.0543 0.109 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 135 0 40-130 s %REC 1 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 84.3 0 40-130 %REC l 08/19/09 03:33 AM 

Total Mercury: Soil/Solid SW7471A Analyst: LM 
Mercury 0.0207 0.0156 0.0391 j mg/Kg-dry 1 08/19/09 12:27 PM 

Trace Metals: ICP-MS - Solid SW6020 Analyst: KW 
Arsenic 4.59 0.511 1.02 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

Barium 74.0 0.511 2.05 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

Cadmium 0.249 0.102 0.307 j mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

Chromium 11.3 0.511 2.05 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

Lead 14.0 0.102 0.307 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

Selenium 1.40 0.153 0.511 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

Silver ND 0.102 0.205 mg/Kg-dry 5 08/18/09 12:24 PM 

PAHs: GC/MS SW8270C Analyst: DO 
1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0103 0.0516 N mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/0907 11 PM 

Acenaphthene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Acenaphthylene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Anthracene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Benzo[a]anthracene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.0309 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Benzo[g,h,i]perylene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Benzo [k]fluoranthene ND 0.0309 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Chrysene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Dibenz[a,hlanthracene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Fluoranthene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Fluorene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Indeno[ 1,2,3-cd]pyrene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Naphthalene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Phenanthrene ND 0.0103 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Pyrene ND 0.0206 0.0516 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 95.2 0 40-140 %REC 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 96.3 0 40-140 %REC 1 08/18/09 07 11 PM 

Volatiles by GC/MS SW8260B Analyst: AJR 
1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

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

CLIENT: Larson & Associates Client Sample ID: LSB-2 (1.5-2.5') 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop Lab ID: 0908100-09 
ProjectNo: 8-0113-04 Collection Date: 08/11/09 01:06 PM 
Lab Order: 0908100 Matrix: Soil 

Analyses Result MDL RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

1,2-Dibromoethane ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

1,2-Dichloroethane ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Benzene ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Chloroform ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/0901:48 PM 

Ethylbenzene ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Methylene chloride ND 0.00544 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Tetrachloroethene 0.00123 0.00109 0.00544 j mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Toluene ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Trichloroethene ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Vinyl chloride ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Total Xylenes ND 0.00109 0.00544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Surr: l,2-Dichloroethane-d4 107 0 78 - 125 %REC 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 101 0 82 - 125 %REC 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 108 0 84 - 116 %REC 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Surr: Toluene-d8 91.2 0 84-118 %REC 1 08/17/09 01:48 PM 

Cyanide - Solid Sample SW9014 Analyst AAD 
Cyanide, Total ND 0.218 0.544 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/15/09 04:04 PM 

Anions by IC method - Soil E300 Analyst JBC 
Fluoride 3.47 1.10 1.10 mg/Kg-dry 1 08/14/09 01:20 PM 

Percent Moisture D2216 Analyst RP 
Percent Moisture 10.3 0 0 WT% 1 08/20/09 09:30 AM 

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
Work Order: 0908100 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop 

ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
RunID: GC16_090818B 

Sample ID: LCS-36630 Batch ID: 36630 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: LCS Run ID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/18/09 06:31 PM Prep Date: 08/18/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Aroclor 1016 0.941 0.100 1.000 0 94.1 65 126 

Aroclor 1260 0.979 0.100 1.000 0 97.9 66 118 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.137 0.1000 137 50 130 S 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.0845 0.1000 84.5 50 130 

Sample ID: MB-36630 Batch ID: 36630 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: MBLK RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/19/09 12:45 AM PrepDate: 08/18/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Aroclor 1016 ND 0.100 

Aroclor 1221 ND 0.100 

Aroclor 1232 ND 0.100 

Aroclor 1242 ND 0.100 

Aroclor 1248 ND 0.100 

Aroclor 1254 ND 0.100 

Aroclor 1260 ND 0.100 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.119 0.1000 119 50 130 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.0830 0.1000 83.0 50 130 

Sample ID: 0908100-05B-MS Batch ID: 36630 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MS RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/19/09 04:02 AM PrepDate: 08/18/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Aroclor 1016 1.04 0.111 1.107 0 94.2 65 126 

Aroclor 1260 1.10 0.111 1.107 0 99.5 66 118 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.144 0.1107 130 40 130 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.0932 0.1107 84.2 40 130 

Sample ID: 0908100-05B-MSD Batch ID: 36630 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MSD RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/19/09 04:30 AM PrepDate: 08/18/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Aroclor 1016 1.08 0.110 1.097 0 98.3 65 126 3.38 50 

Aroclor 1260 1.13 0.110 1.097 0 103 66 118 2.11 50 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.148 0.1097 135 40 130 0 50 S 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.0928 0.1097 84.6 40 130 0 50 

Qualifiers: B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank 
DF Dilution Factor 
J Analyte detected between MDL and RL 
MDL Method Detection Limit 
ND Not Detected at the Method Detection Limit 

R RPD outside accepted control limits 
RL Reporting Limit 
S Spike Recovery outside control limits 
J Analyte detected between SDL and RL 
N Parameter not NELAC certified 

Page 17 



DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT: 
Work Order: 
Project: 

Larson & Associates 
0908100 
Hobbs Test Shop 

ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
RunID: GC16 090818B 

Sample ID: ICV-090818 Batch ID: R44963 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: ICV RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/18/09 04:32 PM PrepDate: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Aroclor 1016 1.86 0.100 2.000 0 93.1 85 115 

Aroclor 1260 1.97 0.100 2.000 0 98.4 85 115 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.201 0.2000 101 50 130 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.191 0.2000 95.3 50 130 

Sample K>: CCV1-090818 Batch ID: R44963 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: CCV RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08718/09 10:53 PM Prep Date: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Aroclor 1016 1.02 0.100 1.000 0 102 85 115 
Aroclor 1260 1.10 0.100 1.000 0 no 85 115 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.113 0.1000 113 50 130 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.114 0.1000 114 50 130 

Sample ID: CCV2-090818 1248 Batch ID: R44963 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: CCV RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/19/09 05:26 AM Prep Date: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Aroclor 1248 1.11 0.100 1.000 0 111 85 115 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.120 0.1000 120 50 130 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.105 0.1000 105 50 130 

Sample ID: CCV2-090818 1254 Batch ID: R44963 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: CCV RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/19/09 05:54 AM PrepDate: 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Aroclor 1254 1.15 0.100 1.000 0 115 85 115 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.113 0.1000 113 50 130 

Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.117 0.1000 117 50 130 

Sample ID: CCV2-090818 Batch JD: R44963 TestNo: SW8082 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: CCV RunID: GC16_090818B Analysis Date: 08/19/09 06:22 AM Prep Date: 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Aroclor 1016 1.06 0.100 1.000 0 106 85 115 
Aroclor 1260 1.17 0.100 1.000 0 117 85 115 S 

Surr: Decachlorobiphenyl 0.118 0.1000 118 50 130 
Surr: Tetrachloro-m-xylene 0.110 0.1000 110 50 130 

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
RunID: CETAC HG 090817D 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

MB-36503 

MBLK 

Batch ID: 36503 

Run ID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

ND 0.0400 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 01:04 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

Units: mg/Kg 

PrepDate: 08/13/09 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

LCS-36503 

LCS 

Batch ID: 36503 TestNo: 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D Analysis Date: 

Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC 

0.207 0.0400 0.2000 0 104 

SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

08/17/09 01:11 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

85 115 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

LCSD-36503 

LCSD 

Batch ID: 36503 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.204 0.0400 0.2000 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 102 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 01:13 PM 

Units: 

PrepDate: 

mg/Kg 

08/13/09 

LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

85 115 1.46 25 

Sample ID: 0908105-01C SD Batch ID: 36503 TestNo: 

SampType: SD RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D Analysis Date: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC 

Mercury 0.0730 0.183 0 0.07158 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 02:00 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

Units: mg/Kg-dry 

PrepDate: 08/13/09 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

2.02 10 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908105-01CPDS 

PDS 

Batch ID: 36503 

Run ID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.289 0.0365 0.2282 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg-dry 

Analysis Date: 08/17/09 02:02 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0.07158 95.4 85 115 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908105-01CMS 

MS 

Batch ID: 36503 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.234 0.0356 0.1780 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0.07158 91.3 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 02:04 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

80 120 

Units: mg/Kg-dry 

PrepDate: 08/13/09 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908105-01CMSD 

MSD 

Batch ID: 36503 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.243 0.0359 0.1794 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0.07158 95.6 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 02:06 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

80 120 

Units: mg/Kg-dry 

PrepDate: 08/13/09 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

3.82 25 

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

ICV2-090817 

ICV 

Batch ID: R44896 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.00371 0.0400 0.004000 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/17/09 12:58 PM Prep Date: 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 92.8 90 110 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

CCV1-090817 

CCV 

Batch ID: R44896 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.00187 0.0400 0.002000 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 93.5 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 01:23 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

90 110 

Units: mg/Kg 

Prep Date: 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

CCV2-090817 

CCV 

Batch ID: R44896 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D 

Result RL SPK value 

0.00201 0.0400 0.002000 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 101 

SW7471A 

08/17/09 01:48 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

90 110 

Units: mg/Kg 

PrepDate: 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

CCV3-090817 

CCV 

Batch ID: R44896 TestNo: 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090817D Analysis Date: 

Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC 

0.00192 0.0400 0.002000 0 96.0 

SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

08/17/09 02:12 PM Prep Date: 

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
RunID: CETAC HG 090819A 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

MB-36579 

MBLK 

Batch ID: 36579 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

ND 0.0400 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:20 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

LCS-36579 

LCS 

Batch ID: 36579 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.214 0.0400 0.2000 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912.22 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 107 85 115 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

LCSD-36579 

LCSD 

Batch ID: 36579 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.214 0.0400 0.2000 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:25 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 107 85 115 0 25 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908100-09B SD 

SD 

Batch ID: 36579 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0 0.196 0 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg-dry 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:29 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0.02074 0 10 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908100-09BPDS 

PDS 

Batch ID: 36579 

Run ID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.277 0.0391 0.2445 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg-dry 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:31 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0.02074 105 85 115 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908100-09BMS 

MS 

Batch ID: 36579 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.225 0.0407 0.2033 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg-dry 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:33 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0.02074 100 80 120 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

0908100-09BMSD 

MSD 

Batch ID: 36579 

Run ID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.227 0.0411 0.2057 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg-dry 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:35 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0.02074 100 80 120 1.17 25 

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
WorkOrder: 
Project: 

Larson & Associates 
0908100 
Hobbs Test Shop 

ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
RunID: CETAC HG 090819A 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

ICV-090819 

ICV 

Batch ID: R44946 

Run ID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.00383 0.0400 0.004000 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:16 PM PrepDate. 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 95.8 90 110 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Mercury 

CCV1-090819 

CCV 

Batch ID: R44946 

RunID: CETAC_HG_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.00202 0.0400 0.002000 

TestNo: SW7471A Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/19/0912:41 PM PrepDate: 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 101 90 110 

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
0908100 ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 

Project: Hobbs Test Shop RunID: ICP-MS2_090817B 

Sample ID: MB-36495 Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: MBLK RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 12:51 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic ND 1.00 

Barium ND 2.00 

Cadmium ND 0.300 

Chromium ND 2.00 

Lead ND 0.300 

Selenium ND 0.500 

Silver ND 0.200 

Sample ID: LCS-36495 Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: LCS RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:02 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 48.3 1.00 50.00 0 96.6 80 120 

Barium 51.2 2.00 50.00 0 102 80 120 

Cadmium 49.1 0.300 50.00 0 98.2 80 120 

Chromium 51.9 2.00 50.00 0 104 80 120 

Lead 50.7 0.300 50.00 0 101 80 120 

Selenium 45.4 0.500 50.00 0 90.7 80 120 

Silver 48.5 0.200 50.00 0 97.0 80 120 

Sample ID: LCSD-36495 Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: LCSD RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:07 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 48.2 1.00 50.00 0 96.5 80 120 0.051 20 

Barium 51.0 2.00 50.00 0 102 80 120 0.440 20 

Cadmium 48.7 0.300 50.00 0 97.4 80 120 0.818 20 

Chromium 52.0 2.00 50.00 0 104 80 120 0.289 20 

Lead 51.2 0.300 50.00 0 102 80 120 0.932 20 

Selenium 45.2 0.500 50.00 0 90.5 80 120 0.221 20 

Silver 48.2 0.200 50.00 0 96.4 80 120 0.620 20 

Sample ID: 0908105-01CSD Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: SD RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:18 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Arsenic 7.58 4.39 0 6.995 7.98 10 
Cadmium 2.91 1.32 0 3.021 3.70 10 
Chromium 80.2 8.79 0 75.31 6.31 10 

Lead 329 1.32 0 329.8 0.200 10 
Selenium 1.99 2.20 0 2.007 0.846 10 
Silver 0 0.879 0 0.1695 0 10 

Sample ID: 0908105-01CPDS Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: PDS RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:23 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 45.1 0.879 43.94 6.995 86.7 75 125 

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

WorkSder: 0908Too A s s o c i a t e s ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop RunID: ICP-MS2_090817B 

Cadmium 44.2 0.264 43.94 3.021 93.7 75 125 

Chromium 116 1.76 43.94 75.31 91.9 75 125 

Lead 371 0.264 43.94 329.8 95.0 75 125 

Selenium 37.1 0.439 43.94 2.007 79.8 75 125 

Silver 39.7 0.176 43.94 0.1695 90.0 75 125 

Sample ID: 0908105-01CMS Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 
SampType: MS RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:28 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Arsenic 47.8 0.917 45.86 6.995 89.0 80 120 

Barium 1430 1.83 45.86 1577 -323 80 120 S 
Cadmium 47.9 0.275 45.86 3.021 97.8 80 120 

Chromium 128 1.83 45.86 75.31 115 80 120 

Lead 408 0.275 45.86 329.8 170 80 120 s 
Selenium 39.7 0.459 45.86 2.007 82.2 80 120 

Silver 43.8 0.183 45.86 0.1695 95.1 80 120 

Sample ID: 0908105-01CMSD Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 
SampType: MSD RunID: ICP-MS2 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:33 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Arsenic 47.7 0.901 45.07 6.995 90.3 80 120 0.264 20 

Barium 1280 1.80 45.07 1577 -668 80 120 11.3 20 S 
Cadmium 48.0 0.270 45.07 3.021 99.9 80 120 0.346 20 

Chromium 135 1.80 45.07 75.31 132 80 120 4.90 20 S 

Lead 400 0.270 45.07 329.8 156 80 120 1.80 20 S 
Selenium 39.6 0.451 45.07 2.007 83.5 80 120 0.192 20 

Silver 44.1 0.180 45.07 0.1695 97.4 80 120 0.641 20 

Sample ID: 0908105-01CSD Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 
SampType: SD RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 02:44 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Barium 1690 87.9 0 1652 2.57 10 

Sample ID: 0908105-01CPDS Batch ID: 36495 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 
SampType: PDS RunID: ICP-MS2. .090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 02:50 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 
Barium 2070 17.6 439.4 1652 94.5 75 125 

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
RunID: ICP-MS2 090817B 

Sample ID: ICV1-090817 Batch ID: R44903 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/L 

SampType: ICV RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 12:29 PM PrepDate: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 0.102 0.00600 0.100 0 102 90 110 

Barium 0.104 0.0100 0.100 0 104 90 110 

Cadmium 0.0989 0.00100 0.100 0 98.9 90 110 

Chromium 0.110 0.00600 0.100 0 110 90 110 

Lead 0.105 0.00100 0.100 0 105 90 110 

Selenium 0.0937 0.00600 0.100 0 93.7 90 110 

Silver 0.101 0.00200 0.100 0 101 90 110 

Sample ID: CCVl-090817 Batch ID: R44903 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/L 

SampType: CCV RunID: ICP-MS2. 090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:44 PM Prep Date: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 0.199 0.00600 0.200 0 99.6 90 110 

Barium 0.211 0.0100 0.200 0 105 90 110 

Cadmium 0.199 0.00100 0.200 0 99.6 90 110 

Chromium 0.214 0.00600 0.200 0 107 90 110 

Lead 0.204 0.00100 0.200 0 102 90 110 

Selenium 0.188 0.00600 0.200 0 94.0 90 110 

Silver 0.200 0.00200 0.200 0 99.8 90 110 

Sample ID: CCV2-090817 Batch ID: R44903 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/L 

SampType: CCV RunID: ICP-MS2. _090817B Analysis Date: 08/17/09 03:00 PM Prep Date: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 0.201 0.00600 0.200 0 100 90 110 

Barium 0.213 0.0100 0.200 0 106 90 110 

Cadmium 0.201 0.00100 0.200 0 100 90 no 
Chromium 0.210 0.00600 0.200 0 105 90 110 

Lead 0.204 0.00100 0.200 0 102 90 no 
Selenium 0.191 0.00600 0.200 0 95.4 90 no 
Silver 0.200 0.00200 0.200 0 100 90 no 

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

Project: Hobbs Test Shop RunID: ICP-MS2_090818A 

Sample ID: MB-36555 Batch ID: 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: MBLK Run ID: ICP-MS2. 090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/0912:08 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic ND 1.00 

Barium ND 2.00 

Cadmium ND 0.300 
Chromium ND 2.00 

Lead ND 0.300 

Selenium ND 0.500 

Silver ND 0.200 

Sample ID: LCS-36555 Batch ID: 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg 
SampType: LCS Run ID: ICP-MS2. 090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/0912:14 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 47.7 1.00 50.00 0 95.4 80 120 

Barium 49.2 2.00 50.00 0 98.5 80 120 

Cadmium 47.4 0.300 50.00 0 94.8 80 120 
Chromium 50.9 2.00 50.00 0 102 80 120 

Lead 50.3 0.300 50.00 0 101 80 120 

Selenium 44.7 0.500 50.00 0 89.4 80 120 

Silver 49.0 0.200 50.00 0 97.9 80 120 

Sample ID: LCSD-36555 Batch ED: 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg 
SampType: LCSD Run ID: ICP-MS2. 090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/0912:19 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 47.8 1.00 50.00 0 95.6 80 120 0.105 20 

Barium 50.1 2.00 50.00 0 100 80 120 1.66 20 

Cadmium 47.5 0.300 50.00 0 95.0 80 120 0.211 20 
Chromium 51.1 2.00 50.00 0 102 80 120 0.441 20 

Lead 50.4 0.300 50.00 0 101 80 120 0.298 20 

Selenium 44.6 0.500 50.00 0 89.2 80 120 0.336 20 
Silver 49.2 0.200 50.00 0 98.4 80 120 0.560 20 

Sample ID: 0908116-01B SD Batch ID: 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 
SampType: SD Run ID: ICP-MS2. _090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/0912:35 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 6.29 5.78 0 5.766 8.75 10 

Barium 45.5 11.6 0 44.91 1.37 10 
Cadmium 0 1.73 0 0.2594 0 10 
Chromium 18.6 11.6 0 16.09 14.6 10 R 

Lead 6.60 1.73 0 6.514 1.34 10 

Selenium 1.94 2.89 0 1.619 18.1 10 R 

Silver 0 1.16 0 0 0 10 

Sample ID: 0908116-01B PDS Batch ID: 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 
SampType: PDS Run ID: ICP-MS2_ .090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 12:40 PM Prep Date: 08/17/09 

iers: B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank R RPD outside accepted control limits 
DF Dilution Factor RL Reporting Limit 
J Analyte detected between MDL and RL S Spike Recovery outside control limits 
MDL Method Detection Limit J Analyte detected between SDL and RL 
ND Not Detected at the Method Detection Limit N Parameter not NELAC certified 
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DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

CLIENT. 
Work Order: 
Project: 

Larson & Associates 
0908100 
Hobbs Test Shop 

ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
RunID: ICP-MS2 090818A 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 59.4 1.16 57.80 5.766 92.8 75 125 

Barium 102 2.31 57.80 44.91 99.0 75 125 

Cadmium 51.1 0.347 57.80 0.2594 88.0 75 125 

Chromium 64.2 2.31 57.80 16.09 83.2 75 125 

Lead 65.1 0.347 57.80 6.514 101 75 125 

Selenium 49.2 0.578 57.80 1.619 82.4 75 125 

Silver 51.2 0.231 57.80 0 88.6 75 125 

Sample ID: 0908116-01BMS Batch ID: 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MS RunID: ICP-MS2 090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 12:45 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 60.1 1.14 57.23 5.766 95.0 80 120 

Barium 102 2.29 57.23 44.91 99.3 80 120 

Cadmium 50.6 0.343 57.23 0.2594 88.0 80 120 

Chromium 64.9 2.29 57.23 16.09 85.3 80 120 

Lead 64.3 0.343 57.23 6.514 101 80 120 

Selenium 51.2 0.572 57.23 1.619 86.6 80 120 

Silver 50.5 0.229 57.23 0 88.2 80 120 

Sample ID 0908U6-01B MSD Batch ID . 36555 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MSD RunID: ICP-MS2. 090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 12:51 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 59.3 1.13 56.68 5.766 94.4 80 120 1.40 20 

Barium 103 2.27 56.68 44.91 102 80 120 0.836 20 

Cadmium 50.6 0.340 56.68 0.2594 88.8 80 120 0.019 20 

Chromium 64.6 2.27 56.68 16.09 85.7 80 120 0.448 20 
Lead 63.4 0.340 56.68 6.514 100 80 120 1.51 20 

Selenium 50.7 0.567 56.68 1.619 86.6 80 120 0.920 20 

Silver 50.3 0.227 56.68 0 88.7 80 120 0.354 20 

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

Sample ID: ICV1-090818 Batch ID: R44941 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/L 

SampType: ICV RunID: ICP-MS2_090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 11:58 AM PrepDate: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 0.103 0.00600 0.100 0 103 90 110 

Barium 0.103 0.0100 0.100 0 103 90 110 

Cadmium 0.0984 0.00100 0.100 0 98.4 90 110 

Chromium 0.106 0.00600 0.100 0 106 90 110 

Lead 0.103 0.00100 0.100 0 103 90 110 

Selenium 0.0974 0.00600 0.100 0 97.4 90 110 

Silver 0.102 0.00200 0.100 0 102 90 110 

Sample ID: CCV1-090818 Batch ID: R44941 TestNo: SW6020 Units: mg/L 

SampType: CCV RunID: ICP-MS2_090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 12:56 PM PrepDate: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Arsenic 0.199 0.00600 0.200 0 99.5 90 110 

Barium 0.201 0.0100 0.200 0 101 90 110 

Cadmium 0.193 0.00100 0.200 0 96.6 90 no 
Chromium 0.203 0.00600 0.200 0 101 90 no 
Lead 0.203 0.00100 0.200 0 101 90 no 
Selenium 0.196 0.00600 0.200 0 98.0 90 no 
Silver 0.199 0.00200 0.200 0 99.4 90 no 

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
WorkOrder: 0908100 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop 

ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
RunID: GCMS6_090818A 

Sample ID: LCS-36581 Batch ID: 36581 TestNo: SW8270C Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: LCS RunID: GCMS6_090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 04:07 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 0.772 0.0500 1.000 0 77.2 40 140 N 

2-Methylnaphthalene 0.776 0.0500 1.000 0 77.6 47 128 

Acenaphthene 0.767 0.0500 1.000 0 76.7 56 114 

Acenaphthylene 0.768 0.0500 1.000 0 76.8 56 116 

Anthracene 0.755 0.0500 1.000 0 75.5 40 113 

Benzo[a]anthracene 0.706 0.0500 1.000 0 70.6 52 108 

Benzo[a]pyrene 0.734 0.0500 1.000 0 73.4 48 115 

Benzo [b]fluoranthene 0.755 0.0500 1.000 0 75.5 43 115 

Benzo [g,h,i]perylene 0.759 0.0500 1.000 0 75.9 47 123 

Benzo [kjfluoranthene 0.715 0.0500 1.000 0 71.5 54 118 

Chrysene 0.763 0.0500 1.000 0 76.3 56 115 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 0.750 0.0500 1.000 0 75.0 43 120 

Fluoranthene 0.799 0.0500 1.000 0 79.9 41 108 

Fluorene 0.792 0.0500 1.000 0 79.2 47 128 

Indeno[l,2,3-cd]pyrene 0.750 0.0500 1.000 0 75.0 46 119 

Naphthalene 0.755 0.0500 1.000 0 75.5 55 113 

Phenanthrene 0.773 0.0500 1.000 0 77.3 55 114 

Pyrene 0.751 0.0500 1.000 0 75.1 42 125 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 3.58 4.000 89.4 40 140 
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3.69 4.000 92.1 40 140 

Sample ID: MB-36581 Batch ID: 36581 TestNo: SW8270C Units: mg/Kg 

SampType: MBLK RunID: GCMS6_090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 04:37 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0500 N 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0500 

Acenaphthene ND 0.0500 

Acenaphthylene ND 0.0500 

Anthracene ND 0.0500 

Benzo[a]anthracene ND 0.0500 
Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.0500 

Benzo fb]fluoranthene ND 0.0500 

Benzo [g,h,i]perylene ND 0.0500 
Benzo [k]fluoranthene ND 0.0500 
Chrysene ND 0.0500 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene ND 0.0500 

Fluoranthene ND 0.0500 

Fluorene ND 0.0500 

Indenofl ,2,3-cd]pyrene ND 0.0500 

Naphthalene ND 0.0500 

Phenanthrene ND 0.0500 

Pyrene ND 0.0500 

Surr. 2-Fluorobiphenyl 3.71 4.000 92.7 40 140 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3 96 4.000 99.1 40 140 

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
RunID: GCMS6 090818A 

Sample ID: 090810O-O9B-MS Batch ID: 36581 TestNo: SW8270C Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MS RunID: GCMS6_090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 07:41 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 0.914 0.0554 1.108 0 82.5 40 140 N 

2-Methylnaphthalene 0.919 0.0554 1.108 0 82.9 47 128 

Acenaphthene 0.915 0.0554 1.108 0 82.5 56 114 

Acenaphthylene 0.931 0.0554 1.108 0 84.0 56 116 

Anthracene 0.880 0.0554 1.108 0 79.4 40 113 

Benzo[a]anthracene 0.848 0.0554 1.108 0 76.6 52 108 

Benzo[a]pyrene 0.892 0.0554 1.108 0 80.5 48 115 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 0.910 0.0554 1.108 0 82.1 43 115 

Benzo [g,h,i]perylene 0.913 0.0554 1.108 0 82.4 47 123 

Benzo [kjfluoranthene 0.909 0.0554 1.108 0 82.0 54 118 

Chrysene 0.914 0.0554 1.108 0 82.5 56 115 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 0.909 0.0554 1.108 0 82.0 43 120 

Fluoranthene 0.950 0.0554 1.108 0 85.7 41 108 

Fluorene 0.954 0.0554 1.108 0 86.1 47 128 

lndeno[ 1,2,3-cd]pyrene 0.896 0.0554 1.108 0 80.9 46 119 

Naphthalene 0.880 0.0554 1.108 0 79.4 55 113 

Phenanthrene 0.915 0.0554 1.108 0 82.5 55 114 

Pyrene 0.913 0.0554 1.108 0 82.4 42 125 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 4.23 4.433 95.5 40 140 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 4.27 4.433 96.4 40 140 

Sample ID: 0908100-09B-MSD Batch ID: 36581 TestNo: SW8270C Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MSD RunID: GCMS6_090818A Analy sis Date: 08/18/09 08:12 PM Prep Date: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 0.848 0.0556 1.113 0 76.2 40 140 7.50 25 N 

2-Methylnaphthalene 0.853 0.0556 1.113 0 76.7 47 128 7.39 25 

Acenaphthene 0.848 0.0556 1.113 0 76.2 56 114 7.54 25 

Acenaphthylene 0.846 0.0556 1.113 0 76.0 56 116 9.55 25 

Anthracene 0.808 0.0556 1.113 0 72.6 40 113 8.56 25 

Benzo[a]anthracene 0.797 0.0556 1.113 0 71.6 52 108 6.27 25 

Benzo[a]pyrene 0.835 0.0556 1.113 0 75.1 48 115 6.63 25 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 0.852 0.0556 1.113 0 76.6 43 115 6.55 25 

Benzo [g,h,i]perylene 0.838 0.0556 1.113 0 75.4 47 123 8.55 25 

Benzo [k]fluoranthene 0.800 0.0556 1.113 0 71.9 54 118 12.7 25 

Chrysene 0.838 0.0556 1.113 0 75.3 56 115 8.65 25 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 0.850 0.0556 1.113 0 76.4 43 120 6.68 25 

Fluoranthene 0.908 0.0556 1.113 0 81.6 41 108 4.50 25 

Fluorene 0.870 0.0556 1.113 0 78.2 47 128 9.25 25 

Indeno[l ,2,3-cd]pyrene 0.845 0.0556 1.113 0 75.9 46 119 5.92 25 

Naphthalene 0.816 0.0556 1.113 0 73.3 55 113 7.58 25 

Phenanthrene 0.858 0.0556 1.113 0 77.1 55 114 6.37 25 

Pyrene 0.864 0.0556 1.113 0 77.6 42 125 5.56 25 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 3.82 4.450 85.8 40 140 0 25 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3.90 4.450 87.6 40 140 0 25 

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
RunTD: GCMS6 090818A 

Sample ID: ICV-090818 Batch ID: R44945 TestNo: SW8270C 

SampType: ICV Run ID: GCMS6_090818A Analysis Date: 08/18/09 03:36 PI 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit High 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 2.04 0.0500 2.000 0 102 80 120 

2-Methylnaphthalene 2.07 0.0500 2.000 0 103 80 120 

Acenaphthene 1.98 0.0500 2.000 0 99.1 80 120 

Acenaphthylene 2.05 0.0500 2.000 0 102 80 120 

Anthracene 1.97 0.0500 2.000 0 98.6 80 120 

Benzo[a]anthracene 1.76 0.0500 2.000 0 87.9 80 120 

Benzo[a]pyrene 1.85 0.0500 2.000 0 92.5 80 120 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 1.87 0.0500 2.000 0 93.5 80 120 

Benzo[g>h,i]perylene 1.91 0.0500 2.000 0 95.5 80 120 

Benzo [kjfluoranthene 1.96 0.0500 2.000 0 97.9 80 120 

Chrysene 1.85 0.0500 2.000 0 92.4 80 120 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 1.90 0.0500 2.000 0 94.9 80 120 

Fluoranthene 2.00 0.0500 2.000 0 99.9 80 120 

Fluorene 2.06 0.0500 2.000 0 103 80 120 

Indenof 1,2,3-cd]pyrene 1.89 0.0500 2.000 0 94.4 80 120 

Naphthalene 1.99 0.0500 2.000 0 99.7 80 120 

Phenanthrene 1.93 0.0500 2.000 0 96.5 80 120 

Pyrene 1.89 0.0500 2.000 0 94.7 80 120 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 2.07 2.000 103 40 140 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 2.00 2.000 100 40 140 

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
RunID: GCMS8 090813A 

Sample DD: LCS-36499 Batch ID: 36499 TestNo: SW8270C 

SampType: LCS RunID: GCMS8_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 01:34 PM 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 0.729 0.0500 1.000 0 72.9 40 140 

2-Methylnaphthalene 0.714 0.0500 1.000 0 71.4 47 128 

Acenaphthene 0.612 0.0500 1.000 0 61.2 56 114 

Acenaphthylene 0.562 0.0500 1.000 0 56.2 56 116 

Anthracene 0.562 0.0500 1.000 0 56.2 40 113 

Benzo[a]anthracene 0.598 0.0500 1.000 0 59.8 52 108 

Benzo[a]pyrene 0.556 0.0500 1.000 0 55.6 48 115 

Benzo [b]fluoranthene 0.666 0.0500 1.000 0 66.6 43 115 

Benzo [g,h,i]perylene 0.619 0.0500 1.000 0 61.9 47 123 

Benzo [k]fluoranthene 0.676 0.0500 1.000 0 67.6 54 118 

Chrysene 0.620 0.0500 1.000 0 62.0 56 115 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 0.609 0.0500 1.000 0 60.9 43 120 

Fluoranthene 0.651 0.0500 1.000 0 65.1 41 108 

Fluorene 0.565 0.0500 1.000 0 56.5 47 128 

Indeno[l ,2,3-cd]pyrene 0.613 0.0500 1.000 0 61.3 46 119 

Naphthalene 0.640 0.0500 1.000 0 64.0 55 113 

Phenanthrene 0.615 0.0500 1.000 0 61.5 55 114 

Pyrene 0.634 0.0500 1.000 0 63.4 42 125 

Surr: 2-FIuorobiphenyI 4.43 4.000 111 40 140 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3.71 4.000 92.7 40 140 

Sample ID: MB-36499 Batch ID: 36499 TestNo: SW8270C 

SampType: MBLK RunID: GCMS8. 090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 02:07 PM 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 
1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0500 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.0500 

Acenaphthene ND 0.0500 

Acenaphthylene ND 0.0500 

Anthracene ND 0.0500 

Benzo[a]anthracene ND 0.0500 

Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.0500 

Benzo [b]fluoranthene ND 0.0500 

Benzo[g,h,i]perylene ND 0.0500 

Benzo [kjfluoranthene ND 0.0500 

Chrysene ND 0.0500 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene ND 0.0500 

Fluoranthene ND 0.0500 

Fluorene ND 0.0500 

lndeno[ 1,2,3-cd]pyrene ND 0.0500 

Naphthalene ND 0.0500 

Phenanthrene ND 0.0500 

Pyrene ND 0.0500 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 4.12 4.000 103 40 140 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3.71 4.000 92.8 40 140 

Units: mg/Kg 

Prep Date: 08/12/09 

'/oRPD RPD Limit Qual 

N 

Units: 

PrepDate: 

mg/Kg 

08/12/09 

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
RUDJD: GCMS8 090813A 

Sample UJ: 0908100-05B-MS Batch ID: 36499 TestNo: SW8270C Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MS RunID: GCMS8_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 03:48 PM Prep Date: 08/12/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 0.747 0.0543 1.087 0 68.8 40 140 N 

2-Methylnaphthalene 0.771 0.0543 1.087 0 70.9 47 128 

Acenaphthene 0.614 0.0543 1.087 0 56.5 56 114 

Acenaphthylene 0.733 0.0543 1.087 0 67.5 56 116 

Anthracene 0.573 0.0543 1.087 0 52.7 40 113 

Benzo[a]anthracene 0.616 0.0543 1.087 0 56.7 52 108 

Benzo[a]pyrene 0.641 0.0543 1.087 0 59.0 48 115 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 0.655 0.0543 1.087 0 60.3 43 115 

Benzo [g,h,i]perylene 0.717 0.0543 1.087 0 66.0 47 123 

Benzo[k]fluoranthene 0.646 0.0543 1.087 0 59.5 54 118 

Chrysene 0.658 0.0543 1.087 0 60.6 56 115 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 0.720 0.0543 1.087 0 66.3 43 120 

Fluoranthene 0.685 0.0543 1.087 0 63.0 41 108 

Fluorene 0.432 0.0543 1.087 0 39.8 47 128 S 

Indenofl ,2,3-cd]pyrene 0.732 0.0543 1.087 0 67.4 46 119 

Naphthalene 0.695 0.0543 1.087 0 63.9 55 113 

Phenanthrene 0.601 0.0543 1.087 0 55.3 55 114 

Pyrene 0.693 0.0543 1.087 0 63.8 42 125 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 4.49 4.347 103 40 140 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3.61 4.347 83.1 40 140 

Sample ID: 0908100-05B-MSD Batch ID: 36499 TestNo: SW8270C Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MSD RunID: GCMS8_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 04:22 PM PrepDate: 08/12/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 0.787 0.0527 1.055 0 74.6 40 140 5.18 25 N 

2-Methylnaphthalene 0.784 0.0527 1.055 0 74.4 47 128 1.75 25 

Acenaphthene 0.699 0.0527 1.055 0 66.2 56 114 13.0 25 

Acenaphthylene 0.637 0.0527 1.055 0 60.4 56 116 14.0 25 

Anthracene 0.554 0.0527 1.055 0 52.5 40 113 3.27 25 

Benzo[a]anthracene 0.609 0.0527 1.055 0 57.7 52 108 1.25 25 

Benzo[a]pyrene 0.613 0.0527 1.055 0 58.1 48 115 4.46 25 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 0.597 0.0527 1.055 0 56.6 43 115 9.20 25 

Benzo[g,h,i]perylene 0.704 0.0527 1.055 0 66.7 47 123 1.86 25 

Benzo [k]fluoranthene 0.677 0.0527 1.055 0 64.2 54 118 4.69 25 

Chrysene 0.639 0.0527 1.055 0 60.5 56 115 3.04 25 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 0.707 0.0527 1.055 0 67.0 43 120 1.90 25 

Fluoranthene 0.587 0.0527 1.055 0 55.6 41 108 15.5 25 

Fluorene 0.604 0.0527 1.055 0 57.3 47 128 33.3 25 R 

Indeno[ 1,2,3-cd]pyrene 0.705 0.0527 1.055 0 66.9 46 119 3.76 25 

Naphthalene 0.697 0.0527 1.055 0 66.1 55 113 0.343 25 

Phenanthrene 0.604 0.0527 1.055 0 57.2 55 114 0.475 25 

Pyrene 0.589 0.0527 1.055 0 55.8 42 125 16.3 25 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 4.68 4.220 111 40 140 0 25 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 3.77 4.220 89.4 40 140 0 25 

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

Sample ID: ICV-090813 Batch ED: R44856 TestNo: SW8270C 
SampType: ICV Run ED: GCMS8_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 12:58 P 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit Higl 
1 -Methylnaphthalene 1.76 0.0500 2.000 0 88.0 80 120 

2-Methylnaphthalene 1.78 0.0500 2.000 0 89.0 80 120 

Acenaphthene 1.82 0.0500 2.000 0 91.0 80 120 

Acenaphthylene 1.64 0.0500 2.000 0 82.2 80 120 

Anthracene 1.72 0.0500 2.000 0 85.8 80 120 

Benzo[a]anthracene 1.71 0.0500 2.000 0 85.5 80 120 

Benzo[a]pyrene 1.69 0.0500 2.000 0 84.5 80 120 

Benzo[b]fluoranthene 2.17 0.0500 2.000 0 109 80 120 
Benzo [g,h,i]perylene 1.66 0.0500 2.000 0 83.0 80 120 

Benzo[k]fl uoranthene 2.25 0.0500 2.000 0 113 80 120 

Chrysene 1.84 0.0500 2.000 0 92.0 80 120 

Dibenz[a,h]anthracene 1.75 0.0500 2.000 0 87.6 80 120 

Fluoranthene 1.95 0.0500 2.000 0 97.7 80 120 

Fluorene 1.78 0.0500 2.000 0 89.2 80 120 

Indeno[ 1,2,3-cd]pyrene 1.74 0.0500 2.000 0 86.9 80 120 

Naphthalene 1.80 0.0500 2.000 0 90.0 80 120 

Phenanthrene 1 81 0.0500 2.000 0 90.6 80 120 

Pyrene 1.90 0.0500 2.000 0 95.1 80 120 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 1.83 2.000 91.6 40 140 
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-dl4 1.79 2.000 89.4 40 140 

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
RunID: GCMS1 090817A 

Sample ID: LCS-36587 Batch ID: 36587 TestNo: SW8260B 

SampType: LCS RunID: GCMS1_ 390817A Analysis Date: 08/17/09 12:12 PM 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane 0.0264 0.00500 0.0232 0 114 68 130 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 0.0227 0.00500 0.0232 0 97.9 59 140 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane 0.0281 0.00500 0.0232 0 121 62 127 

1,1 -Dichloroethane 0.0268 0.00500 0.0232 0 115 73 125 

1,1-Dichloroethene 0.0263 0.00500 0.0232 0 113 65 136 

1,2-Dibromoethane 0.0223 0.00500 0.0232 0 96.1 70 124 

1,2-Dichloroethane 0.0269 0.00500 0.0232 0 116 72 137 

Benzene 0.0269 0.00500 0.0232 0 116 75 125 

Carbon tetrachloride 0.0260 0.00500 0.0232 0 112 67 133 

Chloroform 0.0268 0.00500 0.0232 0 115 72 124 

Ethylbenzene 0.0221 0.00500 0.0232 0 95.1 75 125 

Methylene chloride 0.0287 0.00500 0.0232 0 124 63 137 

Tetrachloroethene 0.0241 0.00500 0.0232 0 104 67 139 

Toluene 0.0265 0.00500 0.0232 0 114 75 125 

Trichloroethene 0.0277 0.00500 0.0232 0 119 77 124 

Vinyl chloride 0.0267 0.00500 0.0232 0 115 58 126 

Surr: l,2-Dichloroethane-d4 50.9 50.00 102 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 49.2 50.00 98.3 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 52.9 50.00 106 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 45.4 50.00 90.8 84 118 

Sample ID: MB-36587 Batch ID: 36587 TestNo: SW8260B 

SampType: MBLK RunID: GCMS1_ 090817A Analysis Date: 08/17/09 01:16 PM 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 0.00500 

1,2-Dibromoethane ND 0.00500 

1,2-Dichloroethane ND 0.00500 

Benzene ND 0.00500 

Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.00500 

Chloroform ND 0.00500 

Ethylbenzene ND 0.00500 

Methylene chloride ND 0.00500 

Tetrachloroethene ND 0.00500 

Toluene ND 0.00500 

Trichloroethene ND 0.00500 

Vinyl chloride ND 0.00500 

Surr: l,2-Dichloroethane-d4 50.5 50.00 101 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 48.7 50.00 97.5 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 52.1 50.00 104 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 45.4 50.00 90.9 84 118 

Units: 

Prep Date: 

mg/Kg 

08/17/09 

Units: mg/Kg 

PrepDate: 08/17/09 

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

Sample ED: 0908100-09AMS Batch ED: 36587 TestNo: SW8260B Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MS Run ED: GCMS1_ 090817A Analysis Date: 08/17/09 03:58 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1,1 -Dichloroethene 0.0537 0.00531 0.0531 0 101 65 136 

Benzene 0.0589 0.00531 0.0531 0 111 75 125 

Chlorobenzene 0.0519 0.00531 0.0531 0 97.7 75 123 

Toluene 0.0604 0.00531 0.0531 0 114 75 125 

Trichloroethene 0.0543 0.00531 0.0531 0 102 77 124 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 57.0 53.09 107 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 55.7 53.09 105 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 57.1 53.09 108 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 47.9 53.09 90.2 84 118 

Sample ED: 0908100-09AMSD Batch ED: 36587 TestNo: SW8260B Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MSD Run ED: GCMS1_ 090817A Analysis Date: 08/17/09 04:32 PM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %RIiC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1,1-Dichloroethene 0.0530 0.00504 0.0504 0 105 65 136 1.18 30 

Benzene 0.0595 0.00504 0.0504 0 118 75 125 1.03 30 

Chlorobenzene 0.0535 0.00504 0.0504 0 106 75 123 2.99 30 

Toluene 0.0609 0.00504 0.0504 0 121 75 125 0.891 30 

Trichloroethene 0.0534 0.00504 0.0504 0 106 77 124 1.53 30 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 52.6 50.40 104 78 125 0 0 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 52.0 50.40 103 82 125 0 0 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 53.8 50.40 107 84 116 0 0 

Surr: Toluene-d8 45.5 50.40 90.4 84 118 0 0 

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

Sample DD: ICV-090817 Batch ID: R44898 TestNo: SW8260B 

SampType: ICV RunID: GCMS1_ 090817A Analysis Date: 08/17/09 11:37 AM 
Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane 0.0536 0.00500 0.0464 0 116 70 130 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 0.0429 0.00500 0.0464 0 92.5 70 130 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane 0.0559 0.00500 0.0464 0 121 70 130 

1,1 -Dichloroethane 0.0544 0.00500 0.0464 0 117 70 130 

1,1 -Dichloroethene 0.0529 0.00500 0.0464 0 114 80 120 

1,2-Dibromoethane 0.0440 0.00500 0.0464 0 94.7 70 130 

1,2-Dichloroethane 0.0552 0.00500 0.0464 0 119 70 130 

Benzene 0.0541 0.00500 0.0464 0 117 70 130 

Carbon tetrachloride 0.0535 0.00500 0.0464 0 115 70 130 

Chloroform 0.0536 0.00500 0.0464 0 116 80 120 

Ethylbenzene 0.0435 0.00500 0.0464 0 93.7 80 120 

Methylene chloride 0.0573 0.00500 0.0464 0 123 70 130 

Tetrachloroethene 0.0443 0.00500 0.0464 0 95.4 70 130 
Toluene 0.0529 0.00500 0.0464 0 114 80 120 

Trichloroethene 0.0555 0.00500 0.0464 0 120 70 130 

Vinyl chloride 0.0523 0.00500 0.0464 0 113 80 120 
Surr: l,2-Dichloroethane-d4 51.6 50.00 103 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 48.7 50.00 97.4 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 53.2 50.00 106 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 44.5 50.00 89.0 84 118 

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
RunID: GCMS2 090813A 

Sample ID: LCS-36525 Batch ID: 36525 TestNo: SW8260B 

SampType: LCS RunID: GCMS2_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 10:18 AM 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane 0.0252 0.00500 0.0232 0 109 68 130 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 0.0246 0.00500 0.0232 0 106 59 140 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane 0.0230 0.00500 0.0232 0 99.1 62 127 

1,1 -Dichloroethane 0.0248 0.00500 0.0232 0 107 73 125 

1,1 -Dichloroethene 0.0207 0.00500 0.0232 0 89.4 65 136 

1,2-Dibromoethane 0.0229 0.00500 0.0232 0 98.5 70 124 

1,2-Dichloroethane 0.0275 0.00500 0.0232 0 119 72 137 

Benzene 0.0230 0.00500 0.0232 0 99.0 75 125 

Carbon tetrachloride 0.0246 0.00500 0.0232 0 106 67 133 

Chloroform 0.0244 0.00500 0.0232 0 105 72 124 

Ethylbenzene 0.0232 0.00500 0.0232 0 100 75 125 

Methylene chloride 0.0234 0.00500 0.0232 0 101 63 137 

Tetrachloroethene 0.0226 0.00500 0.0232 0 97.6 67 139 

Toluene 0.0215 0.00500 0.0232 0 92.8 75 125 

Trichloroethene 0.0224 0.00500 0.0232 0 96.6 77 124 

Vinyl chloride 0.0262 0.00500 0.0232 0 113 58 126 

Total Xylenes 0.0691 0.00500 0.0696 0 99.3 75 125 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 62.1 50.00 124 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 50.9 50.00 102 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 51.6 50.00 103 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 49.3 50.00 98.6 84 118 

Sample ID: MB-36525 Batch ED: 36525 TestNo: SW8260B 

SampType: MBLK Run EO: GCMS2_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 11:26 AM 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.00500 

1,1 -Dichloroethane ND 0.00500 

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

Total Xylenes ND 0.00500 

Surr; 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 59.0 50.00 118 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 51.8 50.00 104 82 125 

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

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 50.9 50.00 102 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 49.8 50.00 99.6 84 118 

Sample ID: 0908100-05AMS Batch ED: 36525 TestNo: SW8260B Units: mg/Kg-dry 

SampType: MS Run ED: GCMS2_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 04:57 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1,1 -Dichloroethene 0.0464 0.00521 0.0521 0 89.2 65 136 

Benzene 0.0535 0.00521 0.0521 0 103 75 125 

Chlorobenzene 0.0575 0.00521 0.0521 0 110 75 123 

Toluene 0.0525 0.00521 0.0521 0 101 75 125 

Trichloroethene 0.0520 0.00521 0.0521 0 99.9 77 124 

Surr: l,2-Dichloroethane-d4 69.3 52.06 133 78 125 S 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 53.5 52.06 103 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 54.2 52.06 104 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 51.1 52.06 98.1 84 118 

Sample ED: 0908100-05AMSD Batch EO: 36525 TestNo: SW8260B Units: mg/Kg-diy 

SampType: MSD Run ED: GCMS2_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 05:31 PM PrepDate: 08/13/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

1,1-Dichloroethene 0.0432 0.00493 0.0493 0 87.6 65 136 7.19 30 

Benzene 0.0496 0.00493 0.0493 0 101 75 125 7.57 30 

Chlorobenzene 0.0538 0.00493 0.0493 0 109 75 123 6.57 30 

Toluene 0.0495 0.00493 0.0493 0 100 75 125 5.98 30 

Trichloroethene 0.0485 0.00493 0.0493 0 98.3 77 124 7.08 30 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 66.6 49.31 135 78 125 0 0 S 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 51.7 49.31 105 82 125 0 0 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 51.7 49.31 105 84 116 0 0 

Surr: Toluene-d8 48.3 49.31 97.9 84 118 0 0 

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

Sample EO: ICV-090813 Batch EO: R44844 TestNo: SW8260B 

SampType: ICV Run ID: GCMS2_090813A Analysis Date: 08/13/09 09:46 A 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit High 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane 0.0501 0.00500 0.0464 0 108 70 130 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 0.0480 0.00500 0.0464 0 103 70 130 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane 0.0449 0.00500 0.0464 0 96.7 70 130 

1,1-Dichloroethane 0.0487 0.00500 0.0464 0 105 70 130 

1,1-Dichloroethene 0.0411 0.00500 0.0464 0 88.6 80 120 

1,2-Dibromoethane 0.0451 0.00500 0.0464 0 97.3 70 130 

1,2-Dichloroethane 0.0547 0.00500 0.0464 0 118 70 130 

Benzene 0.0458 0.00500 0.0464 0 98.6 70 130 

Carbon tetrachloride 0.0493 0.00500 0.0464 0 106 70 130 

Chloroform 0.0475 0.00500 0.0464 0 102 80 120 

Ethylbenzene 0.0453 0.00500 0.0464 0 97.6 80 120 

Methylene chloride 0.0456 0.00500 0.0464 0 98.3 70 130 

Tetrachloroethene 0.0446 0.00500 0.0464 0 96.1 70 130 

Toluene 0.0427 0.00500 0.0464 0 91 9 80 120 

Trichloroethene 0.0448 0.00500 0.0464 0 96.5 70 130 

Vinyl chloride 0.0523 0.00500 0.0464 0 113 80 120 

Total Xylenes 0.135 0.00500 0.139 0 97.2 70 130 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 59.7 50.00 119 78 125 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 50.3 50.00 101 82 125 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 52.0 50.00 104 84 116 

Surr: Toluene-d8 48.9 50.00 97.9 84 118 

Units: mg/Kg 

Prep Date: 

/oRPD RPD Limit Qual 

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
RunID: IC 090814A 

Sample EO: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

LCS-36486 

LCS 

Batch EO: 36486 

Run ED: IC 090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

19.6 1.00 20.00 

TestNo: E300 Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/14/09 09:37 AM PrepDate: 08/12/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 97.9 80 120 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

LCSD-36486 

LCSD 

Batch ED: 36486 

Run ED: IC_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

19.4 1.00 20.00 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 97.0 

E300 

08/14/09 09:52 AM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

80 120 

Units: mg/Kg 

PrepDate: 08/12/09 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0.921 20 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

MB-36486 

MBLK 

Batch EO: 36486 

Run ED: IC 090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

ND 1.00 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

E300 

08/14/09 10:08 AM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

Units: mg/Kg 

PrepDate: 08/12/09 

%RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample EO: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

090810O-05B MS 

MS 

Batch ED: 36486 

Run ID: IC 090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

24.6 1.11 22.14 

TestNo: E300 Units: mg/Kg-diy 

Analysis Date: 08/14/0912:49 PM PrepDate: 08/12/09 

Ref Val %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

4.712 90.0 80 120 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

0908100-05B MSD 

MSD 

Batch ED: 36486 

Run ED: IC_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

24.6 1.11 22.14 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

4.712 89.8 

E300 
08/14/09 01:04 PM 

Units. 

Prep Date: 

mg/Kg-dry 

08/12/09 

LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

80 120 0.155 20 

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

ICV-090814 

ICV 

Batch ED: R44853 

Run EO: IC 090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

10.3 1.00 10.00 

TestNo: E300 Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/14/09 09:16 AM PrepDate: 08/14/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 103 90 110 

Sample EO: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

CCV1-090814 

CCV 

Batch EO: R44853 

Run ED: IC_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

3.63 1.00 4.000 

TestNo: E300 Units. mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/14/09 12:14 PM PrepDate: 08/14/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 90.8 90 110 

Sample EO: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Fluoride 

CCV2-090814 

CCV 

Batch EO: R44853 

Run ED: IC_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

3.61 1.00 4.000 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 90.2 

E300 

08/14/09 01:36 PM 

LowLimit HighLimit 

90 110 

Units: mg/Kg 

PrepDate: 08/14/09 

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

Page 42 



DHL Analytical Date: 08/21/09 

wS order: 0908100 A s s o c i a t e s ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
Project: Hobbs Test Shop RunID: PMOIST_090817A 

Sample ID: 0908100-05B-DUP Batch EO: 36580 TestNo: D2216 Units: WT% 

SampType: DUP Run ED: PMOIST 090817A Analysis Date: 08/18/0911:05 AM PrepDate: 08/17/09 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Percent Moisture 10.6 0 0 10.74 1.75 30 

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
RunID: PMOIST 090819A 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Percent Moisture 

0908182-02A-DUP 

DUP 

Batch TO: 36671 

Run ED: PMOIST_090819A 

Result RL SPK value 

7.48 0 0 

TestNo: D2216 Units: WT% 

Analysis Date: 08/20/09 09:30 AM PrepDate: 08/19/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

7.605 1.63 30 

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
RunID: UV/VIS 2 090814A 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Cyanide, Total 

MB-36551 

MBLK 

Batch ED: 36551 

Run ED: UV/VIS_2_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

ND 0.500 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

SW9014 

08/15/09 03:46 PM 

Units: 

PrepDate: 

mg/Kg 

08/14/09 

LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Cyanide, Total 

LCS-36551 

LCS 

Batch ED: 36551 

Run ED: UV/VIS_2_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

5.52 0.500 5.000 

TestNo: SW9014 Units: mg/Kg 

Analysis Date: 08/15/09 03:46 PM PrepDate: 08/14/09 

RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

0 110 85 115 

Sample ED: 0908100-05B-MS Batch ED: 36551 TestNo: SW9014 Units: 

SampType: MS Run ED: UV/VIS_2_090814A Analysis Date: 08/15/09 03:46 PM PrepDate: 

Analyte Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC 

Cyanide, Total 6.94 0.541 5.412 0 128 75 125 

mg/Kg-dry 

08/14/09 

LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Cyanide, Total 

0908100-05B-MSD 

MSD 

Batch ED: 36551 

RunEO: UV/VIS_2_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

7.03 0.557 5.574 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 126 

SW9014 
08/15/09 03:46 PM 

Units: 

PrepDate: 

mg/Kg-diy 

08/14/09 
LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

75 125 1.36 30 

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
Woik Order: 
Project: 

Larson & Associates 
0908100 
Hobbs Test Shop 

ANALYTICAL QC SUMMARY REPORT 
RunID: UV/VIS 2 090814A 

Sample ID: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Cyanide, Total 

ICV-090815 

ICV 

Batch EO: R44866 TestNo: 

Run EO: UV/VIS_2_090814A Analysis Date: 

Result RL SPK value RefVal %REC 

0.107 0.500 0.1000 0 107 

SW9014 Units: mg/Kg 

08/15/09 03:28 PM Prep Date: 

LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPD Limit Qual 

85 115 

Sample ED: 

SampType: 

Analyte 

Cyanide, Total 

CCV1-090815 

CCV 

Batch ED: R44866 

Run EO: UV/VTS_2_090814A 

Result RL SPK value 

0.226 0.500 0.2000 

TestNo: 

Analysis Date: 

RefVal %REC 

0 113 

SW9014 Units: mg/Kg 

08/15/09 04:04 PM Prep Date: 

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
Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) 

8426 N Dal Paso 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

July 17, 2009 

Photo Documentation 

Viewing north: the trenched transfer line to the secondary containment. 

View of exposed transfer line at the secondary containment. 



Wood Group ESP 
Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) 

8426 N Dal Paso 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

July 17, 2009 

Photo Documentation 

View of discolored soil and rusting pipe at the secondary containment sidewalk 
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District I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, N M 87505 

Form C-141 
Revised October 10, 2003 

Submit 2 Copies to appropriate 
District Office in accordance 

with Rule 116 on back 
side of form 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 

OPERATOR [ Initial Report Q Final Report 
Name of Company: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Contact: Mike Schornick, Environmental Engineer 
Address: 8426 Da! Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Telephone No.: (405)671-2145 
Facility Name: Hobbs Test Facility Facility Type: Electric Submersible Pump Service Center 

Surface Owner: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Mineral Owner: N/A Lease No.: N/A 

L O C A T I O N OF R E L E A S E 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 

D 35 17S 38E Lea 

Latitude: N 32° 47' 51.0" 

NATURE < 

Longitude: W 103° 07'38.5" 

• F RELEASE 
Type of Release: Storm Water Containing Organic/Inorganic 
Compounds 

Volume of Release: Unknown Volume Recovered: None 

Source of Release: Underground Transfer Line Date and Hour of Occurrence: 
Unknown 

Date and Hour of Discovery: 
06/11/2009 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
• Yes • No |3 Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? 

By Whom? Date and Hour 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes Kl No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* Underground transfer line from drum storage area sump to discharge tank was pressure tested, 
as required by condition of discharge permit (GW-164) and failed to hold pressure. Transfer pump was disconnected and underground line was excavated 
to expose the point of failure which appears to be under a concrete containment structure. No further excavation was performed and excavation was 
secured. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* Soil conditions appeared moist where underground line is routed under the concrete secondary 
containment. Pump was disconnected and notification initiated with OCD - Santa Fe Environmental Bureau personnel. 

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Signature: 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved^ by District Supervisor: 
Printed Name: Mike Schornick, P.E. 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved^ by District Supervisor: 

Title: Environmental Engineer Approval Date: Expiration Date: 

E-mail Address: Mike.Schornick(o)woodgroup.com Conditions of Approval: 
Attached • 

Date: 07/09/2009 Phone: (405)671-2145 

Conditions of Approval: 
Attached • 

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 

I 
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• District I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 

1
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District HI 
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
Revised October 10,2003 

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
OPERATOR • Initial Report Final Report 

Name of Company: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Contact: Mike Schornick, Environmental Engineer 
Address: 8426 Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Telephone No.: (405)671-2145 
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

Latitude: N 32° 47' 51.0" Longitude: W 103° 07' 38.5" 

NATURE OF R E L E A S E 
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
• Yes • No 

If YES. To Whom? 
Not Required 

By Whom? Date and Hour 

I 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes E3 No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.: 

I 
i 

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

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
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

Approved by District Supervisor: 

Title: Environmental Engineer Approval Date: Expiration Date 

E-mail Address: Mike.Schornick@woodgroup.com Conditions of Approval: 

Date: 9/10/09 Phone: (405)671-2145 

Attached • 

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 



Affidavit of Publication 

STATE OF.NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF LEA 
ss. 

Joyce Clemens being first duly sworn on oath deposes and 

says that she is Advertisting Director of THE LOVINGTON 

LEADER, a daily newspaper of general paid circulation pub­

lished in the English language at Lovington, Lea County, 

New Mexico; that said newspaper has been so published in 

such county continuously and uninterruptedly for a period in 

excess of Twenty-six (26) consecutive weeks next prior to 

the first publication of the notice hereto attached as here­

inafter shown; and that said newspaper is in all things duly 

qualified to publish legal notices within the meaning of 

Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of New 

Mexico. 

That the notice which is hereto attached, entitled 

was published in a regular and entire issue of THE LOV­

INGTON LEADER and not in any supplement thereof, for 

CrA-g, C ( ) c j CjjyL beginning with the issue of 

O A J J O A J J ^ 2009 and ending with the issue 

of U l u C U u n z h I ^ 2009. 

And that the cost of publishing said notice is the sum of 

which sum has been (Paid) as 
lOStS. 

ind sworn to before me this ld^oLaju<sJ 

Debbie Schilling ^ /" ) 

Notary Public, Lea County, New Mexico ' 

My Commission Expires June 22, 2010 

LEGAL NOTICE 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

Wood Group ESP, Inc., 6205 Sooner Road, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, 
73135 has submitted an application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals 
and Natural Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division for 
renewal of a discharge plan permit (GW- 164) for their Hobbs Service 
Facility located in the NW 1/4, NW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 17 South, 
Range 38 East in Lea County, New Mexico. The physical address of the 
facility is 8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240. The facility 
is located approximately 5 miles north of Hobbs, New Mexico. 

The facility is a local service center for reconditioning electric sub­
mersible pumps used in oil and gas production. The pumps are cleaned 
to remove oil and scale residues, tested for pumping performance and 
repaired, if» necessary. The pumps external surface is cleaned with a 
high-pressured steam cleaner. The wash water is collected in a collec­
tion sump and transferred to an above ground storage tank. A phos­
phoric acid based solution is used for removing scale within the internal 
cavities of the pump in a closed loop system. The acid solution is 
returned to a fiberglass vat and is re-used until it loses its efficiency. The 
spent solution is then neutralized with soda ash and transferred to a 330 
gallon tote. The facility uses a degreaser for mopping floors on a daily 
basis. The wash water is captured in a sump and transferred to a 1,000 
gallon aboveground storage tank. Used oil is removed from the pump 
gear housing and placed in drums for pickup in a blend fuels recycling 
program. Parts washers utilizing petroleum naphtha and commercial 
solvent are used to clean nuts and bolts. The waste parts washing fluid 
is disposed off site by a commercial disposal company. Approximately 
6 bbls/day of pump and floor wash water, 10 gallons/day of dilute phos­
phoric acid based solution, 4 gallons/month of parts cleaning solution 
and 2 gallons/month of used motor oil and hydraulic fluid is generated at 
the facility. All liquids utilized at the facility are stored in dedicated above 
ground storage tanks or drums prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an 
OCD approved site. All storage tanks are within properly engineered 
and OCD approved secondary containments. 

The aquifer most likely to be affected is between 55 and 60 feet below 
ground surface, and the total dissolved solids concentration of this 
aquifer is approximately 600 mg/l. 

Any interested person or persons may obtain information; submit com­
ments or request to be placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future 
notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 
South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 
476-3492. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest 
regarding the renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for 
persons who wish to receive future notices. 

Published in the Lovington Leader August 13, 2009. 
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:NO I lUbtllrsPUBIilCATION -

Affidavit of Publication 

State of New Mexico, 

County of Lea. 

I , DANIEL RUSSELL 
EDITOR 

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a 
newspaper published at Hobbs, New 
Mexico, do solemnly swear that the 

clipping attached hereto was 
published in the regular and entire 
issue of said newspaper, and not a 
supplement thereof for a period 

of 1 issue(s). 
Beginning with the issue dated 

August 07,2009 
and ending with the issue dated 

August 07,2009 

EDITOR 
Sworn and subscribed to before me 

this 10th day of 
August, 2009 

Notary Public 

My commission expires 
June 16 
(Seal) & OFFICIAL SEAL 

];] Linda M Jones 
NOTARY PUBLIC . STATE Of NEW MEXICO 

My Commission Expires:. 

This newspaper is duly qualified to 
publish legal notices or 
advertisments within the meaning of 
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 
1937 and payment of fees for said 
publication has been made. 

, :STATE ORNEW?MEXICO 
(:,, V. -ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
£ ' '; • ' . OIL CONSERVATION.'DIVISION ; 

[ -Notice is hereby .given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission 
•. -Regulations (20.6:23106 NMAC), the'following discharge permit,applicatiori(s) has been 

-submitted ,to'the Director of the-New Mexico Oil' Conservation/Division-f'NMOCD"), 1220 
i S.iSaint, FrancisDrive, -Santa-'Fe, New Mexico-87505, Telephone (505>476.-3440: , . ' ' 

| (GW^048*)"Mr. BoDlStewart.yEnvironmental Coordinator, 'Davis:Gas"Processing'Inc. 
{ 211, North Colorado, Midland Texas 79701, .has submitted a renewal application for 
| theipreviously^approved discharge,plan;for.trieir.,Denton;Davis Gas-Plant located,in 
! TownsWB\1S'^,uthV.'Rahge-37E'East; NMPM, LeafGounty.. 
I The:facility c6mpresses, treats,:dehy'drates and performs natu'raigasTecovery:" Ap-' 
i 'Proximately 750 gallons/day, of ,produced iwaterand.210>bbls/day of condensatejare. 
i, generated and;stored in onsite. ^Groundwater most Hkely4to.be affected'bya-spil l, 
,; leak or-accidental discharge/isiat.asdepth of approximateiy-40 - 105'feet, ,with a total 
i; dissolved solidsxoncentratibniof approximately;610-*1600 mg/L: i " " v 
' $s-*h rtieR-'V-f/W" : W-.V̂ t-.-V'• .-•>'• • '•' " '"•'' ~'• ' *. 
' (GW^355) ;Transwesterri;p,ipetinAc6mpany 'P.O. Box 1717, Roswell'N.M. 88202-1717,' 
f has submitted a renewal application forMhe previouslyjapproved discharge plan for' 
j.:,their<Abatement of gr6und'Wter:and~.vadose.'zone>bntamination,atuOii and gas 
>j 'Sites,- identified at the non-operational 'Beli'Lake GasiPlant located <iri>the SW/4 NE/4 
i .ofJSection .yl, ,Township;24 South, RangeL33 East,.NMPM;,Lea County! The.remedia-
K ' ion .consists of-pumping'groundwater'with, elevated cbncentrationssbffBerizene.in 
[; :to yet to.be approved ponds. Proposed effluents to be located on site will ;be stored 
| :in!'the>porids.MGrdundwater;.-rn I jkely itb^be affected ;by a'ispill, leak or.accidental ; 

discharge ;is:at ;a .depth of:approximately:!9p^ , 
i iconcentrationioflapproxirriately 800 mg/ll'; -' 

- - ,'.if'||S_-' 
1(GW^64)SMr.;Mike;Sch6rriick, ^Environmental Engineer, Wood Grbiip^ESP, Inc. ;6205 

HSbbnV Rbad;>ORIah6m Ihasisubmittedia-tenewal application, 
j . for the previously iapproved rdischargf ;plan for their Oil-and .Gas 'Service iCompany 
S'.tat 8426 N."Dal (Paso, <Hobbs, located i'in the;N W/4 WW/4 of "Section '35, Township 17 
? jSouth, Range 38 East; ;NMPM/,taa/Coun^JTOe' facility Jis;a {service "centerforrecoiv 
t; jditioning electric su'bmersibie'pumps used .in the oiLarid :gas iindustry.^ Approxi-
I imately^6000 jgal/mbnth' ofjCrinsatepwa'ste water, 1000 ;gal/month of Waste- water, .275 
t ;gallons of-neutralized:acidswaste.arejgener'atedian^ -Groundwater 
i - jmost i l ike ly . to '^ of.ap-
( {proximately'56ife'et,"with a total -dissoivedisolids concentration of approximately 458 

<• ™g/L% i-',_,, , f -;: ,' . .• ,7' f • .•--•' ' .•'•<•" 
i ,Ms. Diane/Kocis,'"Senior Environmentafepecial isCDCP Midstream LP, 370 17th 
V 'Street, Suite 2500, Denver CO 80202'has s'ubmitted.a reriewal application for thepre-
J, viously approved-discharge plan:f6r;theifS'' :* -.••'<•• •'""•_ .': 
* (GW-162) Antelope-Ridge Gas Plant located in SW/4SE/4.of Section 15, Township 23 
jt South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County: The facility is a natural gas processing 
£ plant that-removes liquids from Inatural gas. Approximately ,10 bbls/month of waste 
j water, .10 bbls/year of waste oil,"and 10 bbis/month,of wash water are generated and 
i: stored' in onsite. Groundwater most likely'to be affected by a spill, leak pr acciden-
!: tal discharge is'*at a,depth of approximately 400 feet, with a total dissolved solids 
j, concentration of approximately 55.'mg/L. !(GW-167) Malaga Compressor Station, lo-
fi' Cated in\tHe 'SW/4;NE/4fof'Section ,3f.;Township 24 South, Range .28 East, NMPM, 
| Efidy County. "The -'facility is curfentlV non operational but is'capable to provide 
1 compression-of natural .gas for the, Carlsbad gathering system. -Storm water is the 
It; only effluent produced at this facility,and Js properly stored in .onsite. Groundwater 
j':-.most'likelyito be, affected by a spill, ileak.br..accidentai discharge rs at a depth of ap-
ji- ;proxima]tely.:39jfeeti with a total dissolved solids.concentration. of '.approximately' 
| : 5140rng/ l>„ , , . 0 , ^ ; | | v , ' n , ^ y - y ^ : t y ~ t y . : f ^ .- t / ' 

[j- -The discharge ;plah addresses^how oiifieldjproducts .and;waste will be;properly han-
i|'dled,'!Stored, arid disposed pf, including ihow spillsi leaks, and other accidental dis-
;?. <c'narges'ito\the«urface?w|ll ibeimanaged, in order to protect .fresh water/ 

I . - . .^ t - - - . : 'y - -yy^^ : - , - \ . ; .'• 
S Ttje NMOCD-has determined 'thaMbe applicatjon is administratively complete and'has.pre-
i .pared a draft! permit^;The_ NMOCDiwil.l iacce^rjt'comments-:and'-statements' of interest'.re-
| SardjrVgV.this aprjiicatibh and w»r create 'a'ta'ciiity-specifi^mailing list for persons who wish 
B t n . rp rp ' iwp ' f l i t i irp. h n t i r o c P c r e n n c ' i t i ta roptn?) . ; in . A k i n : ^ ; n n ('. ~ _ . ' 

v , . . * - address given 
"above.- '•T«%^diQinistratjve 'opmpleteness>deteiTriinatibn%nd draft ipenntt'may 'be' viewed at 

* the above address ,between,*8:00^a!m> afso'. 
* be viewed at.the NMOCE'web.site htfp://wwwTemnr*ri.:sfate.nrn.ijs/ocd/ Persons-interested 
y iriVobfairiing^ copy pf'.the application andjdraftjpeVm'it 'may contact the NMOCD at the ad-
|-dress Siventafaoyer. Prior to-rilling on any proposeS^discharge .permit or .major modification, 
I ' tne Directbr'shall.allow',a .period ;of :at least thirty (30) days.after the date of publication of • 
j this notic'e.'during which'interested persons may submit comments',or request that 
* NMOCD'hbld a'ipublic hearing:' Requests for "a public, hearing shall set forth the.reasons 
j why a :hearing :shquldjb'e 'held. A h'earing ;will :be held if the Director determines .that there-is 
•£ significant.publiciinterest: , „ j — . . . % * . :.• •« • . . 

f If no .public hearing is held, the Director wilf'apprbve or disapprove trie proposed permit 
j based on information available, including all comments received. If a, public hearing is 
t held, .the director will approve or" disapprove the proposed permit based on information in 
|'"the per'mif'appHcatibn and-ihforrhatibh'subrnitted-at the hearing.'.. - - ~— 
jf'1'-'"- V : " , " ' ' ' •> * ' ' " : ' • " .- '-.'' 
s_ Para obtener mas-informacion sobre esta solicitud en esp'an_ol, sirvase comunicarse por 

favor: New Mexico Energy,'Minerals.'and'Natural Resources Department .(Depto. Del En-
, 'e'rgia, Minerals y Recursos Naturales de Nuevo Mexico), Oil Conservation Division (Depto. 
V;' Conservacio'n Del Petroleo), 1220 South St. "Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico (Con-
! ta'cto: Dorothy Phillips,.505-476-"3461):'. ,; ' ' • • . 



THE SANTA FE 

'#MEX 
Founded 1849 

2009 HUG 13 RH 11 53 

NM EMNRD OIL CONSERV 
1220 S ST FRANCIS DR 
SANTA FE NM 87505 

ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689 
AD NUMBER: 00294153 ACCOUNT: 00002212 
LEGAL NO: 87815 P.O. #: 52100-00000206 
470 LINES 1 TIME(S) 460.53 
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00 
TAX: 37.69 
TOTAL: 505.22 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SANTA FE 

I, V.Wright, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal 
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily 
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general 
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New 
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and 
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 
1937; that the publication # 87815 a copy of which is hereto attached was 
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 08/12/2009 and 08/12/2009 
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any 
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 12nd day of August, 
2009 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and 
things set forth in this affidavit. 

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 12nd day of August, 2009 

Notary 

Commission Expires: 

lu. . 

San taFeNewMexican.com 
c,.„,.,. c.,.,,„ r,„ MM 07*01 imi • ^IK 32n2 . p„,.. .on A i7B<; • pn n,w ort/S8 <;-,.,M c» MM w7s.M.~>nA9 



J 
NOTICE OF 

1 PUBLICATION 
Cti^jn, >>;• 

STATE OF ' 
' r "vNEW'MEXICO"-

ENERGY, MINERALS 
AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES 
DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION . 

Not ice is .hereby given 
.that {pursuant jto New 
'Mexico Water -Qual i ty . 
Control : 'Commission 
'Regu la t ions - . - • 
(20.6.2.3106. NMAC), 
t h e fo l l ow ing " dis­
charge .permi t ..appli-
ca t ion(s) has " been 
s u b m i t t e d t o the Di­
rector of t h e ' New 
Mexico OM Conserva­
t i on fDivision 
("NMOCD"), .1220 S. 
Saint Francis ..Drive, 
Santa Fe, 'New Mexico 
87505, ... Telephone 
(505)476-3440: < 

dental discharge is at 
a depth of approxi­
mately 90 95 cfeeti 
with a total dissolved 
solids concentration 
of approximately ,'800' 
mg/L . [- n Z - ~ • .-

(GW-051) >Val Verde 
Gas Gathering Com­
pany L.P„ has submit-
tee a renewal applica­
tion for the previously ' 

. approved " ' discharge 
Plan- for their Val 

. Verde Gas 'Plant lo-
(GW-171) Ms;, Jennifer catediin the SE /4 SE /4 
Lange of BP America of Section .11, Town-
Proauction Company, ship ,29 . North, Range 
200 Energy Court, 11 West, NMPM, :San 
™!"miiigton NM Juan County . The ifa-
8740lhas submitted va cility removes C02 
renewal application from natural gas. Ap-

(GW-048) Mr. Bob 
Stewart, Environmen­
tal Coordinator, 'Davis 
Gas Processing . Inc. 
211 North Colorado, 
Midland Texas 79701, 
has submitted a .re­
newal application for 
the previously ap­
proved discharge 
Plan for their Denton 
Davis iGas Plant lo­
cated in NW/4 SW/4 
of Section :2, Town­
ship 15 South, Range 
37E East, NMPM, Lea 
County. The facility 
compresses, treats, 
dehydrates and per­
forms natural gas re­
covery. .' .Approxi­
mately 7so 
gallons/day.. iof pro­
duced water and 210 
bbls/day of conden­
sate are generated 
and stored in onsite. 
Groundwater 

for the previously ap 
proved «discharge 
Plan permit ;for their 
3-C Compressor • Sta­

t ion located in the 
SW/4 SE/4 of Section 
29, Township ,29 
North, Range ,12 West, 
NMPM, San Juan 
County,; ,;;'5 approxi-

proximately 250 gal­
lons/month of used 
oi|, ,300 bbls/year of 
Pigging liquids, and 
1000 bbls/month of 

-waste water are gen­
erated and .'stored in 
onsite. Groundwater 
most likely to be af­
fected iby .a spill, leak 

, m a * g ! y : \ . jbne^Svnii ie 'or accidental M * 
^"thwesfWof- jMcGee i S ^ B S & J S , 
Park and on the west 
side ;of Gallegos Can­
yon. The facility com­
presses gas from iSO 
psi to 300 psi and is 
able to handle ,10 mil­
lion SCF of gas per 
day. Approximately 
300 gallons of lube oil, 
400 bbls of {produced 
water and ;21 bbls of 
waste , {water • are 
stored and/or gener­
ated onsite. Ground­
water- most l i ke ly to 
be .affected Jby a-spill , 
leak or accidental dis­
charge ,is at' a depth 
of approximately '200 -
250 feet, with a total 

•dissolved solids con 
centration-of approxi. 
mately.lOOOimg/L. , 

of approximately 263 
>- 553 feet, with a total 
•dissolved solids con­
centration iof approxi­
mately .5330 - 7620 
mg/L . .-

(GW-164) iMr. Mike 
Schornick, *> Environ-
mental Engineer, 
Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
£?05 Sooner Road, 
Oklahoma City, Okla 
homa 73135 has sub 

mately 40 T- i05 feet, ° - a n d G a s Service 
with a total dissolved 
solids concentration 
of approximately 610 -
1600 mg/L . -

(GW-355) Transwest­
ern Pipeline Company 
P.O. Box 1717, Roswell 
N.M. 88202-1717, has 
submitted a renewal 
application: for the 
previously:: approved 
discharge plan for 
their Abatement of 
ground water and va­
dose zone contamina­
tion at oil and gas 
sites, identified at the 
non-operational Bell 
Lake Gas P lant . lo­
cated in the . SVy/4 

NE/4 of Section 1, by a'spm:Teak"oracri-
Township 24;, South, I dentalId scharge fs at 
Range 33 East , NMPM, a depth of approxi 

Company at 8426 N 
Dal Paso, Hobbs, To 
cated. in the NW/4 
WW/4 of Section 35, 
Township ,17 South, 
Range 38 East, NMPM, 
Lea County. The facil­
ity is a service center 
f o r ' ... '^conditioning 
electric , submersible 
pumps used in the oil 
and gas industry. Ap­
proximately . 6000 
gal/month of rinsate 
waste. - water, .1000 
gal/month of . waste 
water, 275 gallons of 
neutralized acid 
waste lare generated 
and stored in onsite. 
Groundwater ^ most 
likely to be affected 

Lea County. . The re­
mediation- consists of 
pumping groundwa­
ter with elevated con­
centrations , of;' Ben­
zene in .to yet to be 
approved ponds.- Pro­
posed effluents to be> 
located on site will be 
stored in the ponds. 
Groundwater most 
likely to be "affected 
by a spill, leak or acc i -

mately 56 feet, with a 
total dissolved solids 
concentration, of ap­
proximately 458 m g / L 

_Ms. Diane Kocis, Sen­
ior ; Environmental 
'Specialist,. DCP Mid­
stream LP, .370 17th 
Street, " Suite: 2500, 
iDenver iCO 80202 has 
submitted a renewal 
application 'for the 
previously approved 
d ischarge . plan for 
their:;. >.-;-.:f :"•'''-
(GWrl62) * : Antelope 
Ridge iGas Plant lo­
cated in SW/4 .SE /4 of 
Section :15; Township 
23 South, Range 34 
East, NMPM, :Lea 
County. The facility is 
a . natural'; gas proc­
essing plant that re­
moves'V liquids from 
natural gas. Approxi­
mately'10 Ibbls/month 
of waste water, io 
bbls/year- of waste 
oil, - and io 
bbls/month of wash 
water are generated 
and stored in onsite. 
Groundwater. most 
jlikely; to be affected 
by a spill, leak or acci ­
dental discharge is at 
a depth of approxi­
mately 400 feet, with 
a total dissolved sol­
ids concentration of 
approximately , 55 
m g / L - (GW-167) 

-Malaga > Compressor 
{Station, located in the 
SW/4 NE/4 of Section 
3; Township 24 South, 
Range 28 East , NMPM, 
Eddy County. The fa­
cility is currently non 
operational but is c a ­
pable to {provide .com­
pression . of inatural 
gas ' for the -Carlsbad 
gathering system. 
Storm water: ,'is j the 
only : effluent, p ro ­
duced at this: facility 
and is properly stored 
in onsite. Groundwa­
ter most likely to be 
affected > :byf a " spill, 
leak or accidental dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approximately 39 
feet, with a .total dis­
solved solids concen­
tration of approxi­
mately 5140 mg/L . 

«Mr. .John Cannon, En­
vironmental S p e c i a l ­
ist, Chevron 'USA, 332; 
Road 3100, Aztec N.M. 
87410 has submitted a 
renewal application; 
for the .previously .-ap­
proved 'discharge 
planfor their: p 
(GW-165) aac . . jR la ta 
CDP # 2 compressor 
station, located in the 
NE/4 SW/4 of Sect ion 
25, Township 32 
North,'Range 13 West, 
NMPM, San Juan 
County. - The facility 
compresses'., - {'field 
.natural gas. Approxi­
mately 30 bbls/month 
of produced water, 75 
gallons/6; months of 
w a s h down, water and 
80 gallons/month of 
waste oil ! are {gener­
ated,andstorediin-on-
site. ~, -iGrouhdwater 
most likely to be af­
fected by a spill, leak 
or.' accidental dis­
charge ^is .at a -depth 
of ^approximately 26 
feet, -with a . total dis­
solved solids concen­
tration ', of approxi-, 
mately" 748 m g / L 
(GW-166) La .Plata 
•CDP ># 7 compressor 
station 'located in the 
NE/4 . .SE/4 of Section 
1, Township 31 North, 
Range . 13 West, 
NMPM, ; San Juan 
County. , The facility: 
compresses : .. . field 
natural "gas. Approxi­
mately -30 .'bbls/month 
of produced water, 70 
gal lons/3 months df 
wash down water and 
50 gallons/month of 
waste ' oil are gener­
ated and .stored in on-
site. Groundwater 
most likely to be af­
fected by a spill, leak 
or accidental dis­
charge is. at a -depth 
of approximately. 26 
feet, with a total dis­
solved, sol ids'Concen­
tration* r'-df 'approxi­
mately 748img/L ;' , 

The: discharge plan 
addresses • how oil­
field '. products ; and 
waste "will be properly 
handled, stored, and 
disposed of, {including 
how spil ls, leaks, and 
other accidental dis­
charges to the. sur­
face will be managed 
in order to protect 
fresh water. 

The NMOCD has de­
te rm ined tha t the ap­
p l i c a t i o n ' s adrr i inis-
t ra t ive lyr - - i i j r :complete 
and .has prepared. ,a 
dra f t ' p e r m i t : The 
NMOCD • wi l ls '- .accept 
commen ts ' and s ta te­
ments of in terest re­
gard ing -this appl ica­
t i on ar id 'wi l l^create. a 
facil it 'y^specific." m a i l | 
ing l ist fo r persons 
w h o : wish" ^to":'receive: 
fu tu re notices?;; .Perf 
sons.iriterested:iri1 "ob-: 
t a i n ing fu r the r infor­
m a t i o n , - submi t t ing , 
.'comment's o f request- ' 
;ingf» ' t o ^ ' beT.'"; on Vj. a 
.fa'cil ity-'s pecif icfiCmai I-
ing l ist for .Tuture .no­
t ices rnay/ cohtac t the 
Environrhental Bureau 
Chief of t he .Oil.-'..Con­
servat ion:- Division at 
the { a d d r e s s . g i v e n 

-trative completeness 
de te rm ina t i on and 

;draf t pe rm i t may Jbe 
v iewed at .the above 
.address be tween 8:00 
;a .m. a n d , 4:00 p.m., 
•Monday . ' through Fri­
day, o r ' may also be 
v iewed a t t h e NMOCD 
web site 
h t t p : / / w w w i e m n r d . s t 

, 'a te:nm:us/ocd/ . ' Per-
•sonsTnterested in ob­
ta in ing , a f e o p y of the 
•appl icat ion and draf t 
p e r m i t ' T n a y contact 
the NMOCD.at the ad­
dress ' ig'iven above. 
Pn io r . to ' ru l ing on any 
proposed -discharge 
permi t or ma jo r modi­
f i ca t ion , -the Director 
sha lLa l low a period of 
at least t h i r t y (30) 
days a f te r t h e date of 
pub l i ca t ion o f th is no­
t ice, du r ing wh ich in­
te res ted persons may 
submi t c o m m e n t s or 
request t h a t NMOCD 
'hold-a pub l ic hearing. 
Requests . fo r -a public 
;heaf ing-shal l set for th 
t he reasons why a 
hear ing shou ld be 
!held.. A (hear ing wi l l be 
•held^r f . the, , :Director 
(deter rn ines- that the re 
•is. ' s ign i f i can t public 
interest . • •.; .. 

If trio .publfcuhearing is 
:held, t h e Director wi l l 
approve . ' 'o r . disap­
prove lithe., .proposed 
permi t ' based on in­
f o rma t i on avai lable, 
including'/.-, .a l l - . ,com-
ments rece ived. If- a 
{publ ic^hear ing' is held, 
t h e d i rec to r wi l l .ap­
prove or d isapprove 
t h e . l p r o p o s e d permi t 
based .on in fo rmat ion 
in the p e r m i t appl ica­
t i o n and in fo rmat ion 
submi t t ed ; at ' t he 
hea r ing . " , 

Para ob tener 'mas. in-
. formacibn; sobre esta 
so l ic i tud en espan_ol , 
sirvase . icomunicarse 
por favor: : " -New Mex­
ico lEnergy , 'M inera ls 
and.> -. Na tu ra l - ' . Re­
sources' Depar tment 
(Depto. 'Del iEnergia, 
Minerals' ,y Recursos 
Naturales de Nuevo 

'Mexico), O i l . Conser-
vationi'w.:,';- i•-- Division 
(Depto. • > .Consenva-
c i o ' n Del .Petr6leo), 
1220 South St. {Francis^ 
Drive,', San ta -Fe , New 
Mexico ' - ; (Contacto: 
'Dorothy t • .7. Phil l ips, 
505-476-3461) ' . 

GIVEN u n d e r ' t h e Seal' 
of New "Mexico Oi! 
Conservat ion '. Com­
mission a t Santa Fe, 
New Mex ico , on th is 
5th day of. August 
2009. ' • • " " " : 

.STATE OF- NEW MEX­
ICO - .. ... 
OIL ' CONSERVATION 
DIVISION , 4 

|S ;E A'.L^? • j \ 
•Mark-Fesmire; . 
.Director 
r:Le'gal#878l5 
Pub. Augus t 12, 2009 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

Wood Group ESP, Inc., 6205 Sooner Road, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, 73135 has submitted an 
application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Oil 
Conservation Division for renewal of a discharge plan permit (GW- 164) for their Hobbs Service 
Facility located in the NW VA, NW % of Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 38 East in Lea 
County, New Mexico. The physical address of the facility is 8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New 
Mexico, 88240. The facility is located approximately 5 miles north of Hobbs, New Mexico. 

The facility is a local service center for reconditioning electric submersible pumps used in oil 
and gas production. The pumps are cleaned to remove oil and scale residues, tested for pumping 
performance and repaired, i f necessary. The pumps external surface is cleaned with a high-
pressured steam cleaner. The wash water is collected in a collection sump and transferred to an 
above ground storage tank. A phosphoric acid based solution is used for removing scale within 
the internal cavities of the pump in a closed loop system. The acid solution is returned to a 
fiberglass vat and is re-used until it loses its efficiency. The spent solution is then neutralized 
with soda ash and transferred to a 330 gallon tote. The facility uses a degreaser for mopping 
floors on a daily basis. The wash water is captured in a sump and transferred to a 1,000 gallon 
aboveground storage tank. Used oil is removed from the pump gear housing and placed in 
drums for pickup in a blend fuels recycling program. Parts washers utilizing petroleum naphtha 
and commercial solvent are used to clean nuts and bolts. The waste parts washing fluid is 
disposed off site by a commercial disposal company. Approximately 6 bbls/day of pump and 
floor wash water, 10 gallons/day of dilute phosphoric acid based solution, 4 gallons/month of 
parts cleaning solution and 2 gallons/month of used motor oil and hydraulic fluid is generated at 
the facility. Al l liquids utilized at the facility are stored in dedicated above ground storage tanks 
or drums prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. Al l storage tanks are 
within properly engineered and OCD approved secondary containments. 

The aquifer most likely to be affected is between 55 and 60 feet below ground surface, and the 
total dissolved solids concentration of this aquifer is approximately 600 mg/l. /V'/ErN 

Any interested person or persons may obtain information; submit comments or request to be 
placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at the 
New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone 
(505) 476-3492. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regarding the 
renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish to receive future 
notices. 



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:56 PM 
'Schornick, Mike' 
RE: Wood Group ESP, Inc. Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) Cover Letter, Release Notification 
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
E-mail: leonard.loweOjstate.nm.us 
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

July 16, 2009 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
State of New Mexico 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Release Notification and Sampling Plan for Transfer Line Investigation 
Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164) 
8426 North Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 
The enclosed release notification (C-141) and sampling plan is submitted to the New 
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) by Wood Group ESP, Inc. (Wood Group) 
transfer line release investigation at the Wood Group Hobbs Test Facility located at 8426 
North Dal Paso in Hobbs, New Mexico. The transfer line failed a pressure test that was 
required as a condition of the discharge permit (GW-164). Wood Group proposes to 
perform an investigation that includes collecting soil samples for laboratory analysis 
during the week of July 20, 2009. The laboratory analytical results will be submitted to 
the OCD within 45 days after receiving the final laboratory report. I will contact you as 
soon as possible i f there is a change in the field schedule. Please contact me at (405) 
671-2145 or email Mike.Schornick@woodgroup.com if you have questions. 
Sincerely, 

Mike Schornick, P.E., 
Environmental Engineer 
Mike.Schornick(S>woodgroup.com 

Encl. 

r^Vood (53Hf3 ESP Inc. 
cg500 S.p53' h St (73135) 
£ 0 . Bo<J5&70 (73155) 
^glahomT^y, OK USA 

TW>011 U405) 670-1431 
Faxi011 H305) 670-5463 
w«pff.woodgfouj^-esp.com 

ro 
cn 

cc: Larry Hill, OCD District 1 - Hobbs 



Sampling and Analysis Plan 
Underground Transfer Line Release 

Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 
July 15,2009 

The following sampling and analysis plan is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
(OCD) by Wood Group ESP, Inc. (Wood Group) for a potential release of liquids from an underground 
transfer line at its Hobbs Test Facility (Facility) located at 8426 North Dal Paso, in Hobbs, New Mexico. 
The legal description for the Facility is Unit D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 35, Township 17 South and Range 
38 East. The latitude and longitude is 32° 47' 51.0" north and 103° 07' 38.5" west, respectively. The 
Facility is a regional center that services electrical submersible pumps used in the oil and gas industry 
and operated under discharge permit GW-164 administered by the OCD. 

On June 11, 2009, Wood Group personnel pressure tested a subsurface transfer line that conveys liquid 
from a sump in a covered drum storage area to a non-hazardous waste water tank, as a condition of the 
discharge permit. The transfer line failed to the test and the buried line was excavated to isolate the 
release point. The line was excavated to the point where the line extends beneath a concrete 
containment structure. Moist soil conditions were observed near point where transfer line disappeared 
beneath the concrete containment. An initial form C-141 (Release Notification and Corrective Action) is 
attached and Wood Group proposes the following actions: 

1. Wood Group will remove the transfer line from service and manage liquid inside the secondary 
containment as allowed under the discharge permit; 

2. Wood Group proposes to collect samples to assess the release. Soil samples will be collected 
from a boring to be installed using a TerraProbe® direct-push sampler near the point where the 
transfer line disappears beneath the concrete containment and moist soil conditions were 
observed. The boring will be advanced to refusal depth or approximately 12 feet below ground 
surface (BGS), whichever occurs first. Soil samples will be collected in 4-foot increments using a 
stainless steel core barrel equipped with a dedicated polyethylene liners. The polyethylene 
liners will be split length wise to expose the soil core sample for physical examination and 
screening using a calibrated photoionization detector (PID). Wood Group will initially select two 
(2) samples exhibiting visual contamination or highest PID values for laboratory analysis. The 
samples will be placed in clean glass sample containers to near-zero headspace, sealed labeled 
and placed in an ice-filled chest for transport under chain of custody control to an 
environmental laboratory. The laboratory will analyze the sample for the New Mexico Water 
Quality Control Commission (WQCC) constituents (20.6.2.3103(A) NMAC) excluding nitrate, 
uranium, radium 226 and radium 228. Additional samples may be analyzed depending on the 
results of the initial samples; 

3. Wood Group will evaluate the initial sample results to determine if additional samples should be 
analyzed; 

4. Wood Group will prepare a report for submittal to the OCD within 45 days following receipt of 
the final laboratory report; 

5. Wood Group will provide notification to OCD environmental staff in Santa Fe and Hobbs, New 
Mexico at least 48 hours before commencing field investigations. 



District 1 
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

Santa Fe,NM 87505 

Form C-141 
Revised October 10, 2003 

Submit 2 Copies to appropriate 
District Office in accordance 

with Rule 116 on back 
side of form 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
OPERATOR [ Initial Report [~~l Final Report 

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

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the EastAVest Line County 

D 35 17S 38E Lea 

Latitude: N 32° 47' 51.0" 

NATURE i 

Longitude: W 103° 07' 38.5" 

OF RELEASE 
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
• Yes • No M Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? 

By Whom? Date and Hour 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes No 
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
or the environment. In addition, NMOCDacceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 

[uĴ mpns. 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: LY 1 
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

Attach Additional Sheets I f Necessary 



Wood Group ESP, Inc. 

Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 

June 23,2009 

Photo Documentation 

Viewing south covered secondary containment. 

Viewing south containment with sump. 



Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 
June 23, 2009 

Photo Documentation 

iSSS 
View of sump with transfer line. 

View of sump, transfer line, and pump in the secondary containment. 



Wood Group ESP, Inc. 
Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 
June 23,2009 

Photo Documentation 



Wood Group ESP, Inc. 

Hobbs Test Facility 

GW-164 

June 23, 2009 

Photo Documentation 

Another view of containment with Mop Wash Water Tank (white poly tank). 



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



Lowe , Leonard , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 2:01 PM 
'Michelle Green' 
RE: Notification of Transfer Line Test Results, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility 
(GW-164), Hobbs, New Mexico 

Michelle, 

As discussed per our conversation this afternoon. 

The OCD approves your prescribed sampling and analysis plan, but would like to include the following: 

1. Verify what type of fluids are and were stored in the containment area previously. 

2. Verify what type of constituents in those items held within the containment area are noted within WQCC 3103. 
3. Submit a plan to test for those criteria. 
4. Submit a full view of photographs describing the set up pertaining to these sumps/drain lines. 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe(a>state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Michelle Green [mailto:michelle@laenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 4:48 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Notification of Transfer Line Test Results, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164), Hobbs, 
New Mexico 

Thank you I will think about them in my sleep. Have a good evening. I am on my way out. Talk to you tomorrow. 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 5:45 PM 
To: Michelle Green 
Subject: RE: Notification of Transfer Line Test Results, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164), Hobbs, 
New Mexico 

A few questions to ponder over until tomorrow: 

1. The report indicates the line went from "the sump in the covered drum storage containment to an above ground 
non-hazardous waste water tank", what are the fluids in the barrels in this storage area? 

Howe 

Thank you, 

Michelle 

l 



2. How big is that sump, volume? Pictures? 
3. Has the fluids that's been taken to the Class II well ever been tested? If so, when? What was in the fluids? 
4. When was the last test? Did that test pass? 

More questions tomorrow. 

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
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 4:32 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Notification of Transfer Line Test Results, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164), Hobbs, 
New Mexico 

Hello Leo, 

I have not heard from Glenn yet. 

I will be in the office all day tomorrow. 

Just let me know. 

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
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 5:31 PM 
To: Michelle Green 



Subject: RE: Notification of Transfer Line Test Results, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164), Hobbs, 
New Mexico 

Michelle Green, 

Has Glenn von Gonten gotten with you on this? 

If not, can we discuss this tomorrow morning. 
I have a few questions. 

Thanks 

Howe 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe(ct)state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Michelle Green [mailto:michelle@laenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 10:04 AM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Schornick, Mike; Mark Larson 
Subject: Notification of Transfer Line Test Results, Wood Group ESP, Inc., Hobbs Test Facility (GW-164), Hobbs, New 
Mexico 

Good morning Mr. Von Gonten, 

Attached is the notification of the Transfer Line Test Results for the Wood Group ESP Facility located in Hobbs, NM. 

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
ssociates, Inc., 
Ef>/lfonrmnlQl Consuicrtfs 
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